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NOTICE 

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual 
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Sui&ce Transportation Board, QfBce of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Meicuiy Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite SOO, 
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be 
retained by the carrier. 

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it 
should be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not iq>plicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufBcient to permit a fiill and complete statement of the 
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated 
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of SSOO but less 
than S 1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than SSOO should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form 
have the following meamngs: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board. 

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 3 J for the year in which the report is 
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by 
the report. 

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report 
IS being made If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period. 

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the 
report is made. 

(g) The Unifomi System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7 The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained 
in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office 
of Economics, Emironmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 



CONRAIL' 
•• - c 

Ju ly 29, 1997 

Surface Transportation Board 
Office of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and 
Administration 
The Mercury Building 
1925 K Street N.W. - Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20423 

Dear Sir: 

Attached are two corrected copies of Page 97, Schedule 755 
of the Company's 1996 Form R-1 Annual Report. The 
following lines changed: 

Line 

106 

107 

128 

129 

Reads 

21,395 

236,043 

3,356,277 

25,006,684 

Should Read 

2,001 

216,649 

3,291,245 

24,941,652 

Sincerely, 

Peter F. Barr 
Assistant Controller -
General Accounting 

2001 Market Street, 29B 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-1429 

(215) 209-4434 

cc: Mr. David F. Miller 
Director - Special Studies 
Association of American Railroads 
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'Kbad Initials: CR Year 1996 ^ - 97 

755. RAILROAD OPERA'l'LNG STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item dcscinption 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freifiht Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Rcvcnuc-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(Unes 110,113) 

9 Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
14. Mulli-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 
17,569.918 

xxxxxx 
13,006,807 
9,596,532 

174,936,639 
0 

830,254 
215,940,150 
xxxxxx 

214,648 
2,001 

216.649 
xxxxxx 
94,740,123 

-

94,740,123 
549,572 
-
549,572 

95,289,695 
xxxxxx 

1,748,665 
119,780 

1,325,775 
xxxxxx 

347.446 
-

xxxxxx 
269,287 

1,381,911 
4,910,416 
2,430,161 
2,055,892 

80,330 
xxxxxx 
14,842,653 
6,807,754 
3,291,245 

24,941,652 
xxxxxx 

21,513 
267 
812 

22.592 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
U l 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

ANNUAL REPORT 
Ot 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

to the 

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

tor the 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

Name, ofticial title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission regarding this 
report: 

(Name) DONALD W. MATTSON 

(Telephone number) 215 209-5589 

(Title) VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROLLER 

(area code) (telephone number) 

(Office address) ROOM 29A, 2001 MARKET STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101 -1429 

(street and number, aty, state, and zip code) 
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SPECUL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20,1983), modified the lepomng requirements for class H, class III and 

Switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notiiy the Board only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 

than its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate 

includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and 

reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this 

burden should be directed to the Office of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Baoid and the Office of Infoimation and 

Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 



RoadUtials: CR Year 1996 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 
1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Rqx>it R-1 



Road Initials: CR Yean 1996 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answeis to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the data returned on the conesponding page of previous repoits. In case any changes 
of the nature refened to under mqmiy 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, Ihey should be explained m full detail 

1. Give in fiill the exact name of the respondent Use the words 'The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be carefiil to 
distmguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uruformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the titie page, and in 
the "Verification". If the repoit is made by recdvers, tiustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the propeity, state names 
and facts with precision. If the repoit is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Spedal Pennission from the Commission, Accoimting and Valuation Board, 
indicate such fact on line 1 below and bst the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a spedal charter, give dale of passage of the act; if imder a general law, give date of filing ceitificate of oigamzation; if a reorganization 
has been effected, give date of leoiganization. If a receivership or other tiust, give also date which such recdvership or other possession began. If a pailnership, 
give date of foimanon and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the rcoiganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of 
onginal coiporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

Exact name of common carrier making this report CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

2. Date of incoiporanon (*) See Below 

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Teiritoiy oiganized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of recdvership or trusteeship and of a{^mtment of recdvers of tmstees 
Incoiporated in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania pursuant to Pennsylvania Busmess Coiporation Law 1933, P.L. 364. 
as amended, as Merger Rail Corporation. Additional poweis granted pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Rail 

Reoiganization Act of 1973. as amended, and the Conrail Privatization Act (P.L. 99-509). 

4. If the respondent was reoiganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 

name, give fiill particulars 
Effective July 1.1993. Consolidated Rail Coiporation became a whollv-owned subsidiary of Conrail Inc. 

(*) Febniaty 10.1976; Restated Articles of Incoiporation filed Mareh 30.1976: Amended and Restated Articles of 
Incorporation filed April 12.1987; Amended and Restated Articles of Incoiporation filed May 17.1989; Amended 
and Restated Amdes of Incorporation filed March 7,1994. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is reqinred to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 

to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

I I Two copies are attached to this report. 

\y] Two copies will be submitted Apnl 30.1997 

(date) 

I I No annual report to stockholder is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 1996 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Statetfaeparvalueofeachshareofstock:Coinmon. S 1.00 per share: Gist Diefened. S nopar per shaie; second 
preferred $ per share; debenture stock. $ per share. 

2. State whether or not each shaie of stodc has the lieht lo one vote: if not. eive fiill pamcuJais in a footnote Yes 
3. 
4. 

5. 

Are vodng righis pioooitional to hokHngs'' Yes If not. state in a footnote the relation between holdings and conesponding voting nghts. 
Are vornie rishts attached to any securities oAer than stock^ No If so, name in a footnote eadi security, odier dian stock to which voting rights are 
attached (as of ibe close of die year), and state m detail die relation between holdings and conesponding voting rights, stating whedier voting nghts are actual or contingent, 
if contingent, showing the contmgency. 
Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges m die election of directois, trastees. or manageis, or in the deteimination of coipoiate action by any method^ 

No If so. describe fiilly u a foomote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such 
pnvileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book pnor to the acnial filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closbg 

7. 

Books not closed 

Slate die total voting power of all seeunty holdeis of the respondent at die date of such ctosing. if widim one year of die date of such filing; if not. state as of the close of die 
vear. 100 votes, as of December 31.1996 

(Date) 
8. StatethetotalnuinberofsU)ckholdeisofRcord.asofthedaleshowninanswertoinamrvNo.7 1 stockholders. 
9. Give ifae names of the thirty security hoMeis of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilabon of hst of stoddioldeis of the respondent 

(if within I year prior to the actual filing of this lepoit), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, die number of votes which he wauM 
have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting ihen been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securities held 
him, such secunnes bemg classified as common stock, second prefeired stock, fua prefened stodc, and other secunties, statmg in a footnote the names of such other securia 
(if any). If any sudi holder held in uust. give (in a foouote) the panculars of the tmst In the case of votmg trust agreements, give as supplemental inforniadon the names i 
addresses of the diiity laigest holders of the voting tmst cemficates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the s u e t book was not closed or the list of stocUtolde 
compiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of security holder 

(a) 

Conrail I n c 

Address of seeunty holder 

(b) 

Philadelphia, PA 

Number of votes to 
which security 

holder was entided 

(c) 

100 

NUMBER O F VOTES CLASSIFIED WITO 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

W r a C H BASED 
Stock 

Common 
fd) 

100 

PREFERRED 
Second 

(e) 
First 

ff) 

md 

by 
es 
ind 

rs 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

See Notes 6 and 7 to Hnandal Statements. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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C VOTING POVITERS AND ELECTIONS - Contioued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at die latest general meeting for the dection of directors of the respondent See below 
votes cast 

11. Give the date of such meeting. May 15.1996 
12. Give the place of sudi meeting. Philaddphia.Permsylvama'' 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

ItemlOfabove) 
Votes cast for election of Directors: 
Class i n - 4 DuBctois (Three year teim): 100 

* Election of Qass III Directors conducted via unanimous written consent of the sole stockholder, Coiuail, Inc. on May 15,1996. 

Railroad Aimual Report R-1 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 

705 
706 
707 
709,708 

708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 

712 

713 

715.716.717 

721.721.5 
722,723 
724 

737,738 
739,741 

743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -
(Dollars m Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 
Temporaiy Cash Investments 
Spedal Deposits 
Accounts Reodvable 
-Loan and Notes 

-Interline and Other Balances 
-Customers 

-Odier 
-Accmed Accounts Recdvable 
-Receivable from Affiliated Companies 

-Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 
Woikmg Funds, Prepayments, 

Defened Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Stqiplies 
Other Cunent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Spedal Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedules 310 and 310A) 
Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 
Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Canier Operation Oess Depredation $2,296). 
Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred hcome Tax Debits 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule33()) L-39CoLh&b 
Unallocated Items 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSt-re 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements. 

ASSETS 

Balance at 
close of 

year 

8,467 

3,506 

3,883 
191,537 

45,113 
416,033 

12.891 
(9,693) 

268,284 

133,973 
4,414 

1,078,408 

21,170 
1.169,957 

5,671 

22,191 
372,445 

37271 

1.628,705 

6,617,755 
2.063245 

362.445 
(2435,877: 
6.507,568 

beginning 
ofyear 

(0 

50,401 

4,333 

14201 
202,453 
44,044 

372.582 

17,431 
(10,437) 

306,358 

152.772 

5.009 
1,159,147 

21,894 

1,115,329 
5.308 

22.174 

508,191 
41252 

1,714,148 

6,430.148 
2.078.827 

320,006 
(2,509,014) 
6,319,967 

9,193262 

5 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF KNANCIAL POSITION • LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761.761.5,762 
763 
764 

765.767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,7702 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782.784 

791.792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 
Current Liabihnes 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interline & Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accmed Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accnied 
Other Cunent Liabilities 
Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Cunent Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease ObligaUons 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authonties 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Tenn Liabilities and Deferred Credite 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LL\BILITIES 

Shareholdeis'Equi^ 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L53&54) 
Common stock 
Preferred stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 
Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable Equity Securities 

Less Treasuiy Stock 
Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL LL\BILrnES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balance at 
close of 

year 

99,065 
12,924 
31.125 
68,428 
40,045 

646,879 
556,412 

48,474 
87,168 

128.600 
1.719.120 

1209.065 
239,572 
426,142 

1,537 
(6,516; 

1,477.371 

819,393 
4,166,564 

2,151248 

1,177.749 

3,328.997 
9214.681 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 
fc) 

89,390 
4,548 

58.143 
48258 
35,539 

569,408 
544^72 
116,454 
68,348 

179236 
1.713.696 

1,259,072 
228.810 
420,935 

1,528 
(6,671) 

1.394285 

947,037 
4244,996 

2,130,491 

1.104,079 

3234470 
9.193262 

Lme 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special income tax obligations as follows: 
U n e 50 Column (b) and (c), $345,731,000 and $440,099,000, respectively. 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. C O M P A R A T I V E S T A T E M E N T O F F I N A N C L ^ L P O S I T I O N - E X P L A N A T O R Y N O T E S 

(Dollars in thousands) 

The notes bsted below are provided to disdose siqiplementaiy infoimarion on matters which have an important effect on the finandal condition of the carrier. 
The carrier shall give the pamculais called for herein and where there is nothing to repo i t insert the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter m 
separate notes widi suitable particulars other matters involvmg material amounts of the character commonly disdosed in finandal statements under generally 
accepted accountmg and reporting prmdples , except as shown m other schedules. This includes statements explaimng (1) service intenuption insuiance 
polides and indicating the amount of indemraty to which respondent will be entided for woik stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional 
premium respondent may be obligated to pay m the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars conceining obbganons for stock 
purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entnes have been made for net mcome or retamed income restricted under provisions of 
mortgages and other anangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income or retained mcome which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other 
funds puisuant to provisions of reoigamzation plans, mortgages, deeds of tiust, o r other contracts: S None 

2. Estimated amount of fiiture earnings whidi can be realized before paying Federal mcome taxes because of unused and available net operatmg 
loss carryover on January 1 of the year foUowmg that for n^idi the repon is made: S 0 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the iuxounts the current and past service pension costs, indicating 
whether or not consistent with the pnor y e a r See Note 6 To Finandal Statements '*' 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 
See Note 6 To F m a n a a l Statements S 

(c) Isany part of pension plan fiuided? Specify: Yes X No 
(i) If fundmg is by insurance, give name of insurance company Not Applicable 

If fiindmg is by trust agreement, list tmstee(s) Mellon Bank, N.A. 
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment June 1, 1978 
If respondent is affiliated m any way with the tnjstee(s), explain affiliation No Affiliation 

(d) List affiliated compames which are included m the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating chaiges under the agreement 

See Note Below 
(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fimd invested in stock or other secunnes of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify: 

Yes ^No X̂ 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other seeunty: 

(ti) Are votmg rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes No If yes, who 
detemunes how the stock is voted? 

4. State whether a segregated political fimd has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes_X_.No 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: $ 10,051 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current inoome tax expense resultmg from contributions to qualified employee stock 

ownership plans for the cunent year was: $ None 

In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures chaiged to the non-operating expense account 
S None 

Note: Followmg are the affiliated Companies included in the Company's Pension Plan: 
Conrail Direct 
CRR Investments, I n c 
Indiana Haibor Belt Railroad Company 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Company 

Annually, each partiapatmg company makes contributions to the fimd determined by 
independent actuaiy reports or changes allocated based on relative percentage of total plan. 

Cjontinued on following i>age 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the dose of the year, in accordance with Instructions 5-6 in the Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Compaiues, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent 
Disdose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 
Examples of contingent Habilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 
possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to rq>iirchase securities or properly. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed. OBxplain and/or reference to the following pages.) 

Contingent Liabilities: 

See Note 9 to Finandal Statements and Schedule 501 - Guaranties and Suretyships. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts. 

8. Maricetable Equity Securities. 

Cost Maricet 
Dr(Cr) 

to Inoome 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholders 

Equity 
(Cunent Yr.) Current Poifolio N/A 
asof 12/31/96 Noncurrent Portfolio N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Cunent Portfolio N/A N/A 
asof 12/31/95 Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

$ None $ None Current 
Noncurrent None None 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S None on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for fyear). 
The cost of securities sold was based on the None (method) cost of all the shares of each security hdd at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to marketable 
equi^ securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disdosed bdow: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless spedfied as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANQAL POSFTION-EXFLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Industry 

Consolidated Rail Corporation ("CRC" or the "Company"), a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Conrail Inc.("Conrail"), operates a 
freight railroad system within the northeast and midwest United 
States and the Province of Quebec. 

Cash Ecjuivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, certificates of 
deposit and other liquid securities purchased with a maturity 
of three months or less, and are stated at cost which 
approximates market value. 

Material and_Supplies 

Material and supplies consist mainly of fuel oil and items for 
maintenance of property and equipment, and are valued at the 
lower of cost, principally weighted average, or market. 

Property and_Eguipment 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is 
provided using the composite straight-line method. The cost 
(net of salvage) of depreciable property retired or replaced in 
the ordinary course of business is charged to accumulated 
depreciation and no gain or loss is recognized. 

Asset_ _InQ>airment 

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 
of an asset may not be recoverable. Expected future cash flows 
from the use and disposition of long-lived assets are compared 
to the current carrying amounts to determine the potential 
impairment loss. 

Revenue_Recognition 

Revenue is recognized proportionally as a shipment moves on the 
Conrail system from origin to destination. 

During 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 121, 
"Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for 
Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of" (SFAS 121) and SFAS No. 
123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation"(SFAS 123), which 
are both effective in 1996. The Company has decided to adopt 
only the disclosure provisions of SFAS 123 in 1996 and 
continues to apply APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock 
Issued to Employees" (APB 25) and related interpretations in 
accounting for its stock-based compensation plans. The Company 
adopted SFAS 121 in the first quarter of 1996 and determined 
that it did not have a material effect on its financial 
statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Use_of^Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

2.Proposed Merger 

On October 14, 1996, Conrail, CSX Corporation ("CSX") and a 
subsidiary of CSX entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger 
(as amended, the "Merger Agreement"), pursuant to which Conrail 
was to be merged with a subsidiary of CSX in a merger-of-equals 
transaction. 

On October 24, 1996, Norfolk Southern Corporation ("Norfolk") 
commenced an unsolicited tender offer for all outstanding 
Conrail voting stock at $100 per share in cash. Norfolk has 
since increased its offer to $115 per share in cash. 

On November 20, 1996, CSX concluded its first tender offer and 
purchased approximately 19.9% of Conrail's outstanding shares 
for $110 per share. 

On December 18, 1996, CSX and Conrail entered into a second 
amendment to the Merger Agreement (the "Second Amendment") that 
would, among other things, (i) increase the consideration 
payable pursuant to the merger, (ii) accelerate the 
consummation of the merger to immediately following the receipt 
of applicable shareholder approvals and prior to Surface 
Transportation Board ("STB") approval and (iii) extend until 
December 31, 1998, an exclusivity period during which the 
Conrail Board agreed not to withdraw or modify its 
recommendations of the CSX transactions, approve or recommend 
any takeover proposal or cause Conrail to enter into any 
agreement related to any takeover proposal. 

On January 13, 1997, Norfolk issued a press release announcing 
that it would offer to purchase shares representing 9.9% of the 
outstanding shares for $115 per share, in the event that 
Conrail shareholders did not approve the proposal to opt out of 
a Pennsylvania statute (the "Opt Out Proposal") at the meeting 
of shareholders to be held on January 17, 1997 (the "Special 
Shareholders Meeting"). 

On January 17, 1997, Conrail shareholders voted at the Special 
Shareholders Meeting against the Opt Out Proposal. 

On February 4, 1997, the amended Norfolk tender offer expired, 
and Norfolk subsequently purchased approximately 8.2 million 
shares pursuant thereto. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Proposed Merger (Continued) 

On March 7, 1997, Conrail and CSX entered into a Third Amendment 
(the "Third Amendment") to the Merger Agreement. Pursuant to the 
Third Amendment, (i) the price per share has been increased from 
$110 to $115, and the number of shares to be purchased in the 
tender offer has been increased to all outstanding shares. The 
tender offer is scheduled to close April 18, 1997 (subject to 
extension by CSX to June 2, 1997 whether or not the conditions 
have been satisfied), (ii) the consideration paid per share in 
the merger for all remaining outstanding shares following 
consummation of the offer has been increased to $115 in cash and 
(iii) the conditions to the offer relating to certain provisions 
of Pennsylvania law becoming inapplicable to Conrail and relating 
pending governmental actions or proceedings have been deleted. 

The Third Amendment also provides that CSX will have sole control 
over the regulatory approval process and will be free to conduct 
by itself discussions with other railroads, including Norfolk, 
relating to competitive issues raised by the CSX transactions, 
and to enter into any resulting agreement. It is anticipated 
that CSX and Norfolk will negotiate an appropriate division of 
Conrail's assets; however, neither the pending CSX tender offer 
nor the merger is conditioned on CSX's reaching an agreement with 
Norfolk. 

Pursuant to the Third Amendment, three members of Conrail's Board 
of Directors approved by CSX shall be invited to join the CSX 
Board of Directors and a transition team will be established, the 
leadership of which will include senior executive officers of CSX 
and Conrail to ensure the orderly operation of Conrail during the 
regulatory approval process and an orderly transition thereafter. 

Under the Third Amendment, Conrail and CSX agreed to reduce from 
December 31, 1998 to December 31, 1997 the period of time during 
which the Conrail Board is prohibited from (i) withdrawing or 
modifying, or publicly proposing to withdraw or modify, its 
approval or recommendation of the CSX transactions, in a manner 
adverse to CSX, (ii) approving or recommending, or publicly 
proposing to approve or recommend, any competing proposal or 
(iii) causing Conrail to enter into any agreement related to any 
such competing proposal. 

Under the Merger Agreement as amended, Conrail may terminate the 
Merger Agreement in the event that after June 2, 1997, CSX fails 
to consummate the tender offer for any reason other than the non­
occurrence of any condition to the tender offer. In the event 
that CSX fails to consummate the tender offer under such 
circumstances, Conrail will be entitled to exercise any 
additional remedies it may have. 

The full terms and conditions of the CSX and Norfolk offers and 
Conrail's position with respect to the CSX and Norfolk offers are 
set forth in documents filed by Conrail with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

2. Proposed Merger (Continued) 
Pending approval by the STB, 100% of Conrail's voting stock will 
be held by CSX in a voting trust. The combination of the railroad 
operations of the two companies is contingent upon the approval of 
the merger by the STB. 

3. Voluntary Separation Progreuns 

During the second quarter of 1996, the Company recorded a charge 
of $135 million (before tax benefits of $52 million) consisting of 
$102 million in termination benefits to be paid to non-union 
employees participating in the voluntary retirement and separation 
programs ("voluntary separation programs") and losses of $33 
million on non-cancelable leases for office space no longer 
required as a result of the reduction in the Company's workforce. 
Over 840 applications were accepted from eligible employees under 
the voluntary separation programs. Approximately $90 million of 
the termination benefits are being paid from the Company's 
overfunded pension plan. 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, including the weighted average 
interest rates at December 31, 1996, is composed of the following: 

December 31, 

(In Thousands) 1996 1995 

Capital leases $ 489,845 $ 487,998 
Medium-term notes payable, 

6.70%, due 1997 to 1999 109,750 208,747 
Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 249,746 249,493 
Debentures payable, 7.88%, due 2043 249,536 249,526 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 544,202 544,313 
Equipment and other obligations, 6.55% 254,718 241,983 
Commercial paper, 5.53% ??i9?? ??i322 

1,996,863 2,081,382 
Less current portion l^??^???) liZEi??^' 

Using current market prices when available, or a valuation based 
on the yield to maturity of comparable debt instruments having 
similar characteristics, credit rating and maturity, the total 
fair value of the Company's long-term debt, including the current 
portion, but excluding capital leases, is $1,677 million and 
$1,859 million at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, 
compared with carrying values of $1,507 million and $1,592 million 
at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred related long-term 
debt under various capital leases of $82,427,000 in 1996 and 
$70,17 0,000 in 1995. The Company's noncancelable long-term 
leases generally include options to purchase at fair value and to 
extend the terms. Capital leases have been discounted at rates 
ranging from 3.09% to 14.26% and are collateralized by assets 
with a net book value of $399,019,000 at December 31, 1996. 

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs borne by the 
Company, are: 

Capital 
Leases 

Operating 
Leases 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 - 2017 

Total 

Less interest portion 

Present value 

(In Thousands) 
105,786 $108,577 
95,138 
85,907 
64,407 
56,653 

__273^699 

681,590 

_a91^745) 

$ 489,845 

98,989 
83,619 
73,492 
66,555 

_522,736 

$953,968 

In June 1993, the Company and Conrail filed a shelf registration 
statement on Form S-3 to enable CRC to issue up to $500 million in 
debt securities or Conrail to issue up to $500 million in 
convertible debt and equity securities. The remaining balance 
under this shelf registration was $312 million at December 31, 
1996. 

In April 1996, the Company issued $50 million of Pass-Through 
Certificates at a rate of 6.96% to finance equipment. Although 
the certificates are not direct obligations of, or guaranteed by 
the Company, amounts payable under related capital leases will be 
sufficient to pay principal and interest on the certificates. 

In July 1996, the Company issued $26 million of 1996 Equipment 
Trust Certificates, Series A, with interest rates ranging from 
6.0% to 7.48%, maturing annually from 1997 to 2011. The 
certificates were used to finance approximately 85% of the 
purchase price of twenty locomotives. 

In June 1996, the Company borrowed $69 million against the cash 
surrender value of the company-owned life insurance policies which 
it maintains on certain of its non-union employees. 

Equipment and other obligations mature in 1997 through 2043 and 
are collateralized by assets with a net book value of $252,517,000 
at December 31, 1996. Maturities of long-term debt other than 
capital leases and commercial paper are $64,896,000 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

in 1997, $45,392,000 in 1998, $45,647,000 in 1999, $265,464,000 in 
2000, $16,172,000 in 2001 and $970,381,000 in total from 2002 through 
2043. 

CRC had $199 million of commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 
1996. Of the total amount outstanding, $100 million is classified as 
long-term since it is expected to be refinanced through subsequent 
issuances of commercial paper and is supported by the long-term credit 
facility mentioned below. 

CRC maintains a $500 million uncollateralized bank credit agreement 
with a group of banks which is used for general corporate purposes and 
to support its commercial paper program. The agreement matures in 2000 
and requires interest to be paid on amounts borrowed at rates based on 
various defined short-term rates and an annual maximum fee of -125% of 
the facility amounts. The agreement contains, among other conditions, 
restrictive covenants relating to a debt ratio and consolidated 
tangible net worth. During 1996, CRC had no borrowings under this 
agreement. 

5 . Income _Ta3ces 
The p r o v i s i o n s f o r income t a x e s a r e composed of t h e f o l l o w i n g : 

1996 1995 

( I n T h o u s a n d s ) 

C u r r e n t 

D e f e r r e d 

S p e c i a l income 

t a x o b l i g a t i o n 

F e d e r a l S t a t e T o t a l F e d e r a l S t a t e T o t a l 

$ 6 6 , 5 0 0 $ 8 ,100 $ 7 4 , 6 0 0 

1 4 9 , 1 1 3 3 1 , 1 5 5 1 8 0 , 2 6 8 

( 8 0 , 4 7 2 ) ( 1 3 . 8 9 6 ) ( 9 4 , 3 6 8 ) 

S 1 3 5 . 1 4 1 S 2 5 . 3 5 9 S 1 6 0 . 5 0 0 

$ 5 3 , 0 0 0 $ 1 3 , 8 0 0 $ 6 6 , 8 0 0 

1 1 1 , 1 5 5 ( 3 , 0 5 9 ) 1 0 8 , 0 9 6 

( 6 0 , 3 9 6 ) ( 1 1 , 9 6 4 ) ( 7 2 , 3 6 0 ) 

S103 .759 S ( 1 . 2 2 3 ) S 1 0 2 . 5 3 6 

As a result of a decrease in a state income tax rate enacted during 
1995, income tax expense for that year was reduced by $21 million 
representing the effects of adjusting deferred income taxes and the 
special income tax obligation for the rate decrease as required by 
SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes". 

The Company and its subsidiaries are included in the consolidated 
federal income tax return filed by Conrail. The consolidated federal 
income tax expense or benefit is allocated to the Company as though 
the Company files a separate consolidated tax return. 

The Company's consolidated federal income tax returns for the fiscal 
years 1993 through 1995 are currently being examined by the Internal 
Revenue Service. 

Reconciliations of the U.S, 
rates are as follows: 

statutory tax rates with the effective tax 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. Income Taxes (Continued) 

Statutory tax rate 
State income taxes, 
net of federal benefit 

Effect of state tax decrease 
on deferred taxes 

Equity exclusion 
Other 

Effective tax rate 

1996 

35.0% 

3.3 

1995 

35.0% 

3.6 

( 4 . 1 ) 
( 1 . 8 ) 

( 5 . 9 ) 
( 5 . 4 ) 
1.3 

32.4% 28.6% 

Significant components of the Company's special income tax 
obligation and deferred income tax liabilities and (assets) are 
as follows: 

Current assets (primarily accounts 
receivable) 
Current liabilities (primarily accrued 
liabilities and casualty reserves) 

Current deferred tax asset, net 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Property and equipment 
Other long-term assets (primarily 
prepaid pension asset) 
Miscellaneous 

Noncurrent assets: 
Nondeductible reserves and other 
liabilities 
Tax benefit transfer receivable 
Alternative minimum tax credits 
Miscellaneous 

Special income tax obligation and 
deferred income tax lieibilities, net 

1996 _i??§ 
(In Thousands) 

$ (9,000) $ (27,000) 

(245,000) (265,000) 

$(254,000) $ (292,000) 

1,933,000 

92,000 
96^000 

2,121,000 

(172,000) 
(36,000) 

(90^000) 

(298,000) 

1,930,000 

67,000 
64^000 

2,061,000 

(142,000) 
(33,000) 
(38,000) 

_a4^ooq) 
(227,000) 

$1,823,000 $1,834,000 

6. Employee Benefits 

The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan which is 
noncontributory for all non-union employees and generally 
contributory for participating union employees. Benefits are 
based primarily on credited years of service and the level of 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANOAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Enqployee Benefits (Continued) 

Pension_Plans (Continued) 

compensation near retirement. Funding is based on the minimum 
amount required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 
1974. 

Pension credits include the following components: 

Service cost-benefits earned during the period 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Return on plan assets - actual 

- deferred 
Net amortization and deferral 

(In Thousands) 

$ 8,911 $ 7,707 
50,621 

(137,316) 
46,264 
(15,718) 

50,584 
(252,103) 
166,525 
(15,781) 

$(47,238) $(43,068) 

The funded status of the pension plans and the amounts reflected 
in the balance sheets are as follows: 

Accumulated benefit obligation ($650,532 
and $598,568 vested, respectively) 

Market value of plan assets 
Projected benefit obligation 

Plan assets in excess of projected 
benefit obligation 

Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized transition net asset 
Unrecognized net gain 

Net prepaid pension cost 

1996 _ 1995_ 

(In Thousands) 

$ 656,680 $ 604,225 

1,180,000 
(729,216) 

1,161,000 
(720,497) 

450,784 
36,131 
(88,637) 
(230,433) 

440,503 
49,929 

(118,853) 
(157,433) 

$ 167,845 $ 214,146 

The assumed weighted average discount rates used in 1996 and 1995 
are 7.5% and 7.0%, respectively, and the rate of increase in 
future compensation levels used in determining the actuarial 
present value of the projected benefit obligation as of 
December 31, 1996 and 1995 is 6.0%. The expected long-term rate 
of return on plan assets (primarily equity securities) in 1996 and 
1995 is 9.0%. 

The Company provides 401(k) savings plans for union and non-union 
employees. Under the Non-union ESOP, 100% of employee 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Savings Plans (Continued) 

contributions are matched in the form of ESOP Stock for the 
first 6% of a participating employee's base pay. There is 
no Company match provision under the union employee plan. 
Savings plan expense was $4 million in 1996 and 1995. 

In connection with the Non-union ESOP, the Company issued 
shares of its ESOP Stock to the Non-union ESOP in exchange for 
a 20 year promissory note with interest currently at 8.0% from 
the Non-union ESOP in the principal amount of $288 million. In 
conjunction with the formation of the holding company in 1993, 
each share of the Company's preferred stock, all of which were 
held by the Non-union ESOP, was automatically converted into 
one share of preferred stock of Conrail and the promissory note 
receivable from the Non-union ESOP plus the accrued interest of 
$21 million were reclassified by the Company to the 
stockholder's equity section of its balance sheet; however, CRC 
transferred the note to one of its subsidiaries during 1994. 
Unearned ESOP compensation is now amortized and charged to the 
Company by Conrail as shares of ESOP Stock are allocated to 
participants. Approximately 2.7 million ESOP shares have been 
cumulatively allocated to participants through December 31, 
1996, and a portion of these shares have been tendered to CSX 
(Note 2). An amount equivalent to the preferred dividends 
declared on the ESOP Stock proportionally offsets compensation 
expense of the Company and interest expense of Conrail related 
to the Non-union ESOP. 

Conrail makes dividend payments at a rate of 7.51% on the ESOP 
Stock and the Company makes additional contributions in an 
aggregate amount sufficient to enable the Non-union ESOP to 
make the required interest and principal payments on its note. 

Compensation expense related to the Non-union ESOP was $10 
million in 1996 and 1995. 

Postretirement Benefits_Other Than Pensions 
The Company provides health and life insurance benefits to 
certain retired non-union employees. Certain non-union 
employees are eligible for retiree medical benefits, while 
substantially all non-union employees are eligible for retiree 
life insurance benefits. Generally, company-provided health 
care benefits terminate when individuals reach age 65. 

Retiree life insurance plan assets consist of a retiree life 
insurance reserve held in the Company's group life insurance • 
policy. There are no plan assets for the retiree health 
benefits plan. 

The following sets forth the plans' funded status reconciled with 
amounts reported in the Company's balance sheets: 
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6. 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANQAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (Continued) 

1996 1995 

Accumulated postretirement 
benefit obligation: 
Retirees 
Fully eligible active 
plan participants 
Other active plan participants 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Market value of plan assets 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
in excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized gains and (losses) 

Accrued benefit cost recognized 
in the Balance Sheet 

Net periodic postretirement 
benefit cost, primarily 
interest cost 

Medical 
Plan 

$43,739 

754 
17 

44,510 

44,510 
(591) 

$43,919 

Life 
Insurance 
Plan 

Medical 
Plan 

(In Thousands) 

$19,853 

3,009 

22,862 
(9,615) 

13,247 
2,038 

$15,285 

$38,355 

4,874 
193 

43,422 

43,422 
564 

$43,986 

Life 
Insuramce 
Plan 

S18,598 

374 
5,461 

24,433 
(7,253) 

17,180 
(1,012) 

$16,168 

$ 2,936 $ 1,084 $ 3,339 $ 1,183 

An 8 percent rate of increase in per capita costs of covered health 
care benefits was assumed for 1997, gradually decreasing to 6 percent 
by the year 2007. Increasing the assumed health care cost trend rates 
by one percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 1996 by $2 
million and would have an immaterial effect on the net periodic 
postretirement benefit cost for 1996. Discount rates of 7.5% and 7.0% 
were used to determine the accumulated postretirement benefit 
obligations for both the medical and life insurance plans in 1996 and 
1995, respectively. The assxomed rate of compensation increase was 6.0% 
in 1996 and 5.0% in 1995. 

Retiree medical benefits are funded by a combination of Company and 
retiree contributions. Retiree life insurance benefits are provided 
by insurance companies whose premiioms are based on claims paid during 
the year. 

The Company is authorized to issue 25 million shares of preferred 
stock with no par value. The Board of Directors has the authority to 
divide the preferred stock"into series and to determine the rights and 
preferences of each. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCLVL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINliED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital Stock (Continued) 

Subsequent to July 1, 1993, the Company had 100 shares of common 
stock outstanding, all held by Conrail. All of the Company's 
long-term incentive plans were amended in 1993 to reflect the 
use of Conrail's common stock. The Company applies APB 25 and 
related interpretations in accounting for the Conrail plans. 
Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for its 
fixed stock option plans. SFAS 123 was issued in 1995 and, if 
fully adopted, would change the method of recognition of costs 
on plans similar to those of Conrail. Adoption of SFAS 123 is 
optional; however, pro forma disclosures as if the Company had 
adopted the cost recognition requirements under SFAS 123 in 1996 
and 1995 are presented below. Conrail's stock-based compensation 
plans as of December 31, 1996 are described below. 

Conrail's 1987 and 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plans authorize the 
granting to officers and key employees of up to 4 million and 
6.6 million shares of common stock, respectively, through stock 
options, stock appreciation rights, phantom stock and awards of 
restricted or performance shares. A stock option is exercisable 
for a specified term commencing after grant at a price not less 
than the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. 
The vesting of awards made pursuant to these plans is contingent 
upon one or more of the following: continued employment, passage 
of time or financial and other performance goals. 

Effective November 1996, Conrail's Board of Directors authorized 
the automatic vesting of all unvested stock options outstanding in 
connection with the Merger Agreement between CSX and Conrail (Note 
2) . 

The activity and status of stock options under the incentive 
plans follow: 

Non-qualified Stock Options 

Option Price Shares 
Per Share Under Option 

Balance, January 1, 1995 $14,000 - $66,938 1,363,955 
Granted $50,688 - $68,563 516,757 
Exercised $14,000 - $53,875 (200,940) 
Canceled $42,625 - $53,875 1123^560) 

Balance, December 31, 1995 $14,000 - $68,563 1,556,212 
Granted $68,563 - $96,063 551,038 
Exercised $14,000 - $73,250 (1,268,085) 
Canceled $42,625 - $70,031 (3,984) 

Balance, December 31, 1996 $14,000 - $96,063 835,181 

December'31, 1996- $14,000 - $74,188 §31^481 

Available for future grants 
December 31, 1995 ILI^^LI^I 

December 31, 1996 3,969,317 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FIN A N a A L POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-̂ 9??^5*^_?59?l5 (Continued) 

The weighted average exercise prices of options granted during 1996 
and 1995 are $70,130 per share and $51,204 per share, respectively. 
The weighted average exercise prices of options exercised during 
1996 and 1995 are $48.32 per share and $31.16 per share, 
respectively. The average remaining maximum terms of options is 
not considered meaningful given the events that have occurred as a 
result of Conrail's proposed merger with CSX (Note 2). 

The fair value of each option granted during 1996 is estimated on 
the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with 
the following weighted average assumptions: (1) dividend yield of 
2.43%, (2) expected volatility of 25.25%, (3) risk-free interest 
rate of 5.51%, and (4) expected life of 4 years. The weighted 
average fair value of options granted during 1996 and 1995 is 
$16.00 per share and $13.12 per share, respectively. 

Had the compensation cost for Conrail's 1996 and 1995 grants for 
stock-based compensation plans been determined consistent with SFAS 
123, the Company's net income for 1996 and 1995 would approximate 
the pro forma amounts below ($in millions): 

1996 _1?95 

Net income as reported $ 335 $ 256 
Net income pro forma 328 254 

Conrail has granted phantom shares and restricted stock under its 
non-union employee bonus plans to eligible employees who elect to 
defer all or a portion of their annual bonus in a given year. The 
niomber of shares granted depends on the length of the deferral 
period. Grants are made at the market price of Conrail's common 
stock at the date of grant. Conrail has granted 148,749 shares and 
337,329 shares of phantom and restricted stock, respectively, under 
its non-union employee bonus plans through December 31, 1996. 
Conrail has also granted 73,344 performance shares under its 1991 
Long-Term Incentive Plan through December 31, 1996. Compensation 
expense related to these plans was $2 million in 1996 and $3 million 
in 1995. The weighted-average fair value for the phantom shares and 
restricted stock granted during 1996 and 1995 was $68.02 per share 
and $52.88 per share, respectively. 

8. Asset Disposition Charge 

Included in 1995 operating expenses is an asset disposition charge 
of $283 million, which reduced net income by $175 million. The 
asset disposition charge resulted from a review of the Company's 
route system and other operating assets to determine those that no 
longer effectively and economically supported current and expected 
operations. The Company identified and has committed to sell 1,800 
miles of rail lines that are expected to provide proceeds 
substantially less than net book value. In addition, other assets, 
principally yards and side tracks, identified for disposition were 
written down to estimated net realizable value.(See Note 1 "Asset 
Impairment" ) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9 . Commitments and Contingencies 

Envi ronmental 

The Company is subject to various federal, state and local laws 
and regulations regarding environmental matters. The Company is 
a party to various proceedings brought by both regulatory 
agencies and private parties under federal, state and local laws, 
including Superfund laws, and has also received inquiries from 
governmental agencies with respect to other potential 
environmental issues. At December 31, 1996, the Company has 
received, together with other companies, notices of its 
involvement as a potentially responsible party or requests for 
information under the Superfund laws with respect to cleanup 
and/or removal costs due to its status as an alleged transporter, 
generator or property owner at 135 locations. However, based on 
currently available information, the Company believes it may have 
some potential responsibility at only 61 of these sites. Due to 
the number of parties involved at many of these sites, the wide 
range of costs of possible remediation alternatives, the changing 
technology and the length of time over which these matters 
develop, it is often not possible to estimate the Company's 
liability for the costs associated with the assessment and 
remediation of contaminated sites. 

Although the Company's operating results and liquidity could be 
significantly affected in any quarterly or annual reporting 
period if it were held principally liable in certain of these 
actions, at December 31, 1996, the Company had accrued $55 
million, an amount it believes is sufficient to cover the 
probable liability and remediation costs that will be incurred at 
Superfund sites and other sites based on known information and • 
using various estimating techniques. The Company believes the 
ultimate liability for these matters will not materially affect 
its consolidated financial condition. 

The Company spent $11 million in 1996 and $14 million in 1995 for 
environmental remediation and related costs and anticipates 
spending an amount comparable to that spent in 1996 during 1997. 
In addition, the Company's capital expenditures for environmental 
control and abatement projects were approximately $6 million in 
1996 and 1995 and are anticipated to be approximately $10 million 
in 1997. 

The Environmental Quality Department is charged with promoting 
the Company's compliance with laws and regulations affecting the 
environment and instituting environmentally sound operating 
practices. The department monitors the status of the sites where 
the Company is alleged to have liability and continually reviews 
the information available and assesses the adequacy of the 
recorded liability. 

Other 

The Company is involved in various legal actions, principally 
relating to occupational health claims, personal injuries. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Other (Continued) 

casualties, property damage and damage to lading. The Company 
has recorded liabilities on its balance sheet for amounts 
sufficient to cover the expected payments for such actions. 

The Company may be contingently liable for approximately $63 
million at December 31, 1996 under indemnification provisions 
related to sales of tax benefits. 

CRC had an average of 20,761 employees in 1996, approximately 
87% of whom are represented by 14 different labor organizations 
and are covered by 22 separate collective bargaining agreements. 
The Company was engaged in collective bargaining at December 31, 
1996 with labor organizations representing approximately 22% of 
its labor force. 

In 1994, Locomotive Management Services, a general partnership 
of which the Company holds a fifty percent interest, issued $96 
million of Equipment Trust Certificates to fund the purchase 
price of 60 new locomotives. While principal and interest 
payments on certificates will be fully guaranteed by the 
Company, through a sharing agreement with its partner, the 
Company's portion of the guarantee is reduced to approximately 
$48 million, effective January 1, 1997, with the Company's 
purchase of twenty of the locomotives. 

The Company has received three adverse jury verdicts related 
to railroad crossing accidents in Ohio that include significant 
punitive damage awards that currently collectively approximate 
$30 million. The Company believes the punitive damage awards in 
those cases are improper and that it has meritorious defenses, 
which it plans to pursue on appeal. The Company is not presently 
able to reasonably estimate the ultimate outcome of these cases, 
and accordingly, no expense for such awards has been recorded 
as of December 31, 1996. As part of the Merger Agreement (Note 
2), Conrail may be a party to certain stock purchase options 
or, under certain circiomstances, be required to pay substantial 
termination fees. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested infoimation for the respondent 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis, 
pertaining to the results of operation for the year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Report total operating expenses from Sdiedule 410 of 
this report. Any disparaties in expense amounts shown in Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
this sdiedule and expense amounts reported in Schedule 410 Line IS. colunm (b) ^ m e 62, cohinm (b) 
must be fiilly explained on page 18. Luie 47 -i- 48 + 49, colunm (b) =Line 63. cohimn (b) 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under Line SO, column (b) =Line 64, cohmin (b) 
the cost method on the appropriate line No. 19 for Account Schedule 410 
No. S13, Dividend Income. List dividends accounted for by Luie 14, column (b) =Line 620, column (h) 
the equity method on the appropnate dividend Une No. 2S Line 14, column (d) sLine 620, column (f) 
under the Income fiom Affiliated Companies subsection of Line 14, column (e) =Line 620, column (g) 
dus sdiedule. Lme 49. column (b) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

2S 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 

• 

Item 

fa> 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Operating Inoome 

(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(lOS) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Fadlity-Credit 
(122) Joint Fadlity-Debit 
(SOI) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authorities - lines 1-9) 
(S02) Railway operatmg revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

Authorities for cunent operations 
(SOS) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of defened 

transfers fram Govenment Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES Oines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(S06) Revenue from property used in other than canier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend income (cost method) 
(514) Interest income 
(516) Income fiom sulking and other fimds 
(517) Release of premiums on fimded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undistributed eamings (-losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Qines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME Qine 15,27) 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than camer operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income cfaaiges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed chaises flines 28,36) 

Amount for 
current year 

3408,939 

34,241 

41.801 
12.339 
• 

(69) 
3497.251 

(3) 

3497248 
3,009.722 

587426 

4.069 
46,634 

801 
4.385 
1.180 

45.180 

816 
57.143 

160.208 
747,734 

5,928 

9 
683 

37,802 
2,409 

46.831 
700,903 

Amount for 
preceeding 

year 
fc) 

3402.403 

36,315 

36,733 
11472 

(192) 
(351) 

3486,480 

10 

3486,490 
3,140,336 

446.154 

4,687 
52,098 

1,132 
6,954 
1.404 

51,444 

408 
59436 

177,463 
623.617 

572 

9 
882 

45,109 
1,149 

47,721 
575,896 

Freight-related 
revenues & 
expenses 

3408,939 

34,241 

41.801 
12,339 
-

(69) 
3497,251 

(3) 

3497,248 
3,009.722 

587426 

• 

- • f ' 

- ', 

" 

- i 

I 

^ 
.-

S 

*, 

Passenger-related 
revenues & 

expenses 

*• 

, 

. 

• 

H H 

'. 

s 

" 

, , 

-

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Chedc 

* 

• 

* 

• 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfiinded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FDffiD CHARGES Quies 38-41) 

Income after fixed chaiges Qmes 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual ormfrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinal)'income 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State mcome taxes 

(c) Odier mcome taxes (speaal income tax obhgation) 

(557) Provision for defened taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (hnes 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less apphcable mcome taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + S3 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraoidmaiy items G^et) 

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary Items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Oines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of dianges in accountmg principles (less apphcable tax of S ) 

Net mcome (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Recondhation of net railway operating mcome (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinai>' income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased road and equipment (+) 

Net railway operatmg mcome (loss) 

Amount for 

cunent year 

(b) 

161491 

43,165 

154 

204,910 

495,993 

495.993 

66400 

8,100 

(94,368) 

180268 

160400 

335.493 

335.493 

335,493 

587426 

74,600 

85.900 

51 

427.077 

Amount for 

preceedmg 

year 

(c) 

167,244 

49,760 

151 

217,155 

358,741 

358.741 

53,000 

13.800 

(72,360) 

108.096 

102436 

256205 

256205 

256205 

446,154 

66,800 

35.736 

51 

343,669 

Lme 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

See accompamng Notes to Hnancial Statements. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Hiousands) 

1. Show below die items of Retained Earnings Accounte of die respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Unifoim System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under Remaiks the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate m column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings Qosses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 Gine 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. Hie total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Indude in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exchisive of any amounts induded in column (c). 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 

Chedc 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjusUnent to beginning retamed eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Odier credits to retained eammgs 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from mcome 

(616) Odier debits to retained earnings 

(620) ^ipropiiations for sinking and odier fimds 

(621) ^ipropriations for other puiposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stodc 

Prefened stock(l) 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (L 6 minus L. 13) 

Balances at dose of year (Lines 1,2 and 14) 

Balances fh>m line 15(c) 

Total unappropnated retained earnings and equity in 

unchstributed eammgs (losses) of affiliated compames 

(798) at end of year. 

Credits (fairing year S 

Debits during year S 

Balance at Qose of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 $ 

Retained 
eamings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

S 936.705 

278,350 

3460 

281,910 

261,823 

261,823 

20,087 

956,792 

220,957 

1,177.749 

Eqmty in undis­

tributed eamings 

Cosses)of affil­

iated companies 

(c) 

$ 167,374 

57.143 

57.143 

3460 

3460 

53483 

220.957 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative prefened stock, give cumulative undedared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give die infoimabon as requested concerning die cash flows during the year. Eidier die direct or uidirect meUiod can be used. The direct method shows as its pnncipal 
components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to supplieis and employees, die sum of whidi is net caA flow from 
operating activides. The indirect method stans with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transacdons u die 
current penod to reconcile it to net cash flow fiom operating activities. If direct mediod is used complete lines 1 - 41; indirect mediod complete lines 10-41. Cash for the 
pmpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are shoit-ienn, highly liquid investments readily conveitible to known amounts of cash and so near 
dieir maturity Uiat diey present uisigmTicant risk of changes ui value because of changes in interest rates. Infomianon about all mvestmg and financmg activities which do 
not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to dus schedule. They shall cleariy relate die cash (if any) any noncash aspects of transacdons. Examples of 
noncash investing and transactions include conveitmg debt to equity, acquiring assets by assuming direcdy related liabilides, such as purchasmg a builduig by incurring a 
mortgage to the seller, obtaining an asset by entenng mto a capital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for odier noncash assets or habilibes. Some 
transactions are pan cash and part noncash; only the cash poidon shall be reported directly in die statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of 
Cash Rows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING A C n v m E S 

Line 
No. 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

5. 
6 
7. 

8. 

9. 

Cross 
chedc 

Description 
fa) 

Cash received from opeiating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 

Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Other net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Year 
(b-\ 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Line 
No. 

1. 
Z 
3. 
4. 

5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 

9. 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATLNG ACTIVITIES | 

Lme 
No. 
10. 

Cross 
dieck 
* 

Descnption 
fa) 

Income from continumg opeiations 

Current Year 
fbl 
335,493 

Prior Year 
(c\ 
256205 

Lme 
No. 
10. 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnviTIES | 

Lme 
No. 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

IS. 
16. 
17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

Cross 
dieck 

Description 

(a) 
Loss (-gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and mvesiments 

Depredation and amortization expenses 
Increase (-decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Net decrease (-mcrease) m undistributed eammgs (-losses) of affiliates 

Decr&ase (-mcrease) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (-increase) in materials and supplies, and other cunent assets 

Increase (-decrease) in cunent liabilities other than debt 

Increase (-decrease) in other net (1) 
Net cash provided from continumg operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (-subtraa) cash generated (-paid) by reason of discontmued 

operations and extraordinaiy items (A) 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Cunent Year 

(b) 
(22,809) 
279,752 
180268 

(57,143) 

(18,663) 
20,044 

46.385 
(102246) 
661,081 

661,081 

Prior Year 
fc) 
(27,130) 

289.799 
107,923 

(59.336) 
23,675 

7236 

(1.883) 
138445 
735,034 

735,034 

Line 
No. 

n. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

IS. 

16. 
17. 
18. 

19. 

20. 
21. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTlVmES | 

Line 
No. 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

29. 

Cross 
chedc 

Description 

(a) 
Proceeds from sale of property 

Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporaiy cash investments not qualifymg as cash equivalents 
Proceeds fiom sale/repayment of mvestment and advances 
Puichase price of long-teim investments and advances 
Net decrease (-increase) in sinking and other speaal fimds 

Other (2) 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACnVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 

(b) 
27,800 

(381,894) 

(953) 

724 

(35,108) 

(389.431) 

Pnor Year 
(0 

37,192 
(410,832) 

3,153 

1,192 
(39.764) 

(409.059) 

Lme 
No. 
2 i 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

28. 

29. 

(A) Represents cumulanve effect ofchanges in accounting principles, see Schedule 210 line 60 column (c). 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conduded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM HNANCING ACTIVmES 
Line 
No. 

Cross 
diedc 

Description 

iSi 
Current Year 

(b) 
Pnor Year Line 

No. 
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-teim debt 25.908 84.977 30 

31 Pnndpal payments of long-teim debt (182,721) (132,697) 31 
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stodc 32 
33 Purchase price of acqtnring treasury stodc 33 
34 Cash dividends paid (261,823) (228,705) 34 

35 Other-net (3) 105,052 (23263) 35 
36 NET CASH FROM nNANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) (313484) (299.688) 36 

37 
NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) IN CASH ANT) CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 21,29 & 36) (41,934) 26287 37 

38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 50,401 24,114 38 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ESP OF THE YEAR (Lines 37 & 38) 8,467 50,401 39 

40 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for 
Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 169431 176470 40 

41 Income taxes (net)* 140.629 106,489 41 
* Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

Pension credits 

Spedal mcome tax obligation 
Voluntaiy Separation Program 
Settiement of tax audit 

(46,302) 
(94,368) 

135.000 
(39,000) 

Asset Disposition Chaige 
Other, net 

Demolition costs of track removed, not replaced 

Other, net 

Repayment of short-teim borrowmgs 
Short-teim bonowings 
Loans from and redemption of insurance polides 
Other 

(57476) 
(102246) 

(31,647) 

(3,461) 
(35.108) 

(129.189) 
138,864 

95,470 
(93) 

105.052 

(43,127) 

(72,360) 

283,412 
(29,380) 
138445 

(30.756) 

(9.008) 
f39.764) 

(281279) 
258,141 

(125) 
f23.263) 

See Notes to the Finanaal Statements. 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars m Tliousands) 

1. Tliis schedule should indude only data pertaining to railway transportation senrices. 
Z Cany out calculations of lines 9,10,20, and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Oistomeis (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Inoome 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENU-ES 

Days of Operating Revenue in 
Omeni Opeiating Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABIUTIHS 

biteriine and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Odier (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABE-ITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSF,S 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreaation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operatmg Expenses in 
Operating Liabilities 

Days of Woricing Capital Requited 
Cash Woricing Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Woricing Capital Allowed 

MATERIAL AND SUPH ,1F.S 

Total Material & Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included 
m Account 712 

Material & Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPFTAL 

Source 
No. 

Schedule 200. line S, column b 
Schedule 200. line 6. column b 
Note A 
Unes 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. bne 13. column b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7 + 360 days 

Line4 + hne8 
Line9+15davs 

Schedule 200, line 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumoflinesll tol4 

Schedule 210. line 14. column b 
Schedule 410. lines 136.137,138.213, 
232.317. column h 
Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 
Line 18+ 360 days 

Line 15+19 
Line 10-bne 20 (Note C) 
Line 21X lme 19 
Schedule 200. hne 1 + ime 2. column b 
Lesser lme 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line25-lme26 
Line24 + hne27 

(b) 

3.883 
191.537 
45,113 

240.533 

3.597.248 
121.172 

3.718.420 
10,329 

23 
38 

12.924 
31.125 
68.428 
58,258 

170,735 

3.009.722 

279.752 
2.851.142 

7.920 

22 
16 

126.720 
8,467 
8.467 

133,973 

5,641 

128,332 
136.799 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common earner refers to ladway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is die sum of Schedule 410, column h. lines 121,122,123.127,128,129.133,134,135.208, 
210,212,227,229,231,312,314, and 316. Rent mcome is adde.d to railway operating revenues to produce 
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exdude the rent revenue items fiom 
operating expenses. 

(Q If resuh is negative, use zero. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give paiticuiars of stodcs, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies hdd 
by respondent at dose of year. Also, disclose the invesunents made, disposed of, and written down duiing the year and the applicable dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of those investments. T h ^ should exdude securities issued or assumed by respondent. For drfinition of affiliated companies, see 
the roles governing Account No. 721, "Investments and advances, affiliated companies", in the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List ̂  mvestments in the following order and show a total for each groi^ and eadi dass of investments by accounts in numerical order 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Caniers-inactive 
(3) Noncairiers-active 
(4) Noncairiers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (indudmg U.S. Govemment bonds) 
(Q Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
OE) Investment advances 

3. The subdassification of dasses (B), (Q, (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for dass (A). 
4. Hie kinds of industiy represented fay respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing coiporation, the symbols and mdustrial dassification to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industiy 

I Agriculture, foiestiy, and fishenes 
n ^^Iling 

in Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Hnance, insurance, and real estate 
Vn Transportation, commumcations. and other pubhc utilities 

Vm Services 
DC Govemment 
X All other 

5. By cairieis, as the teim is used here, is meant companies owning or operatmg railroads, fadiities aiudliaiy thereto such as bridges, fenies, union depots, 
and other tenninal facilities, sleeping cars, paiior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and fedhties, declric railways, highway motor vehides, 
steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe fanes (other than those for transportation of water), and odier instiumentalities devoted to the 
transportation of persons or property for hre. Telegraph and t e l ^ o n e companies are not meant to be induded. 

6. Noncanier companies should, for the purpose of diese schedules, include tdqihone companies, telegraph compames, mining companies, manufactiiimg 
companies, hotd companies, etc. IVirely "holding CQmpanies" are to be dassed as noncanier companies, even though the securities held by sudi companies are 
laigely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active coiporation is meant one which mamtains an oiganization for operating property or administering its financial affairs. An inactive corporation 
is one which has been practically absoibed in a controllmg coiporation and wiudi neither operates property nor admimsters its finandal affaiis; if it mamtains an 
oiganization it does so only for the piupose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,(XX). 
9. Indude investments in unincoiporated entities such as lessee oiganizations. Exclude amounts noimally settied on a cunent basis. 

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent 
11. For affiliates which do not repon to the Interstate Commeice Commission and are jointly owned, disclose m footnotes the name and extent of control of the 

other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFH,!ATED COMPANIES 

Year 1996 

1. Qiva p a r c l e u l a r s of i B v e s t a a n t a i n s t o c k s , b o n d s , o t h o r s e c u r e d o b l i g a t l o B S , u n s e e u z e d n o t e s , and I n v e s t a e n t a d v a n c e s o£ 
e e a p a n l e s a f f i l i a t e d w i t h r e s p o n d e n t . I n c l u d e d I n a c c o u n t s H o s . 7 1 5 , " S i n k i n g F u n d s " ; 716 , " C a p i t a l F u n d s " ; 7 2 1 , • I n v e s t D e n t s 
and a d v a n c e s A f f i l i a t e d C c n p a n l e s " ; a n d 7 1 7 , - O t h e r F u n d s " . 

2 . B n t r l e s i n t h i s s c h e d u l e s h o u l d be Bade i n a c c o r d a n c e w i t h t h e d e f i n i t i o n s a n d g e n e r a l i n s t r u c t i o n s g i v e n on p a g e I S , 
c l a s s i f y i n g t h e i n v e s t a e n t s by a e a n s o f l e t t e r , f i g u r e s , and s y n b o l s i n c o l u a n s ( a ) , ( b ) , and ( c ) . 

3 . I n d i c a t e by n e a n s of a n a r b i t r a r y n a r k i n c o l u n n (d) t h e o b l i g a t i o n i n s u p p o r t o f w h i c h aqy s e c u r i t y i s p l e d g e d , n o r t g a g e d 
o r o t h e r w i s e e n e u B b e r e d , g i v i n g n a a e s and o t h e r i n p o r t a n t p a r t i c u l a r s of s u c h o b l i g a t i o n s i n f o o t n o t e s . 

4 . 01 ve t o t a l s f o r e a c h c l a s s and f o r e a c h s u b c l a s s a n d a g r a n d t o t a l f o r e a c h a c c o u n t . 

S. E n t r i e s I n e o l u a n (d) s h o u l d show d a t e o f a a t u r l t y o f bonds and o t h e r e v i d e n c e s of I n d e b t e d n e s s . I n c a s e o b l i g a t i o n s of t h e 
s a n e d e s i g n a t i o n n a t u r e s e r i a l l y , t h e d a t e i n co lumn (d) may be r e p o r t e d a s " S e r i a l l y 19 t o 19 " . A b b r e v i a t i o n s i n ecomon u s e 
i n s t a n d a r d f i n a n c i a l p u b l i c a t i o n s may be u s e d t o c o n s e r v e s p a c e . 

L ine 

a o . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

» 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

I t 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

Account 

Ho. 

(a) 

721 

721 

c l a s s 

Ho. 

(b) 

A-l 

A-3 

Kind of 

I n d u s t r y 

(c ) 

vn 

VI 

Heme of i s s u i n g eoaspany and a l s o l i e n r e f e r e n c e , i f a n y 

( I n c l u d e r a t e f o r p r e f e r r e d s t o c k s and bonds) 

(d) 

Albany Port Railroad (Corporation 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago (1) 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Lakefront Dock & Railroad Terminal Company (2) 
Locomotive Management Services 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 
Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company (2) (3) 
Peoria & Pekin Union Railway Company (2) 
Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co. (2) 
St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company (2) 
TTX Company 

Total A-l 

CRC Properties, Inc. 

CRR Investments, Inc. 

Total A-3 

Total A Stock 

Notes: 
(1) Line 2; The net carrying value of the Belt Railway Ck)mpany of Chicago is $1. 
(2) Lines 4, 7,8, 9, & 10, /\s part of Consolidated Rail Corporation's 1995 Asset Disposition Charge (See Note 8 to Schedule 200), 

the carrying values of certain affiliates were reduced to their net realizable values. 

(3) Line 7; In July 1996, the Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company completed a liquidation plan and ceased to exist. 

E x t e n t 

o f C o n t r o l 

(e ) 

50.00 
16.67 
51.00 
50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
50.00 
25.64 

100.00 
100.00 
21.81 

100.00 

100.00 

L i n e 

Ho. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars In thousands) 
6. I f a n y of t h e c o s p a n l e s i n c l u d e d i n t h i s s c h e d u l e a r e c o n t r o l l e d by r e s p o n d e n t t h e p e r c e n t of c o n t r o l s h o u l d be shown i n 

co lumn ( e ) . i n c a s e a n y c o n p a n y l i s t e d i s c o n t r o l l e d o t h e r t h a n t h r o u g h a c t u a l o w n e r s h i p of s e c u r i t i e s , g i v e p a r t i c u l a r s I n a 
f o o t n o t e . I n c a s e s of j o i n t c o n t r o l , g i v e names of o t h e r p a r t i e s and p a r t i c u l a r s of c o n t r o l . 

7. I f a n y a d v a n c e s r e p o r t e d a r e p l e d g e d , g i v e p a r t i c u l a r s i n a f o o t n o t e . 

8. I n v e s t m e n t s I n c o m p a n i e s i n w h i c h n e i t h e r t h e o r i g i n a l c o s t o r p r e s e n t e q u i t y i n t o t a l a s s e t s a r e l e s s t h a n $ 1 0 , 0 0 0 , n a y be 
combined i n one f i g u r e . 

9. A l s o i n c l u d e d s h o u l d he I n v e s t m e n t s i n u n i n c o i p o r a t e d e n t i t l e s such a s l e s s e e o r g a n i z a t i o n s ( e x c l u s i v e of amounts n o m i n a l l y 
s e t t l e d on a c u r r e n t b a s i s ) . 

10. T h i s s c h e d u l e s h o u l d n o t I n c l u d e s e c u r i t i e s i s s u e d o r assumed by r e s p o n d e n t . 

11. F o r a f f i l i a t e s w h i c h do n o t r e p o r t t o t h e S u r f a c e T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Board and a r e j o i n t l y owned, g i v e names and e x t e n t o f 

c o n t r o l o f o t h e r e n t i t i e s b y f o o t n o t e s . 

L i n e 

Ho. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

I n v e s t m e n t s and a d v a n c e s 

o p e n i n g 

B a l a n c e 

( f ) 

5 

7,858 

180 
162 

71,369 

79,574 

236 

874,943 

875,179 

954,753 

A d d i t i o n s 

(g) 

953 

953 

953 

D e d u c t i o n s (Ex­

p l a i n i f n o t s a l e ) 

(h) 

C l o s i n g 

B a l a n c e 

(1) 

5 

7,858 

180 
162 

953 
71,369 

80,527 

236 

874,943 

875,179 

955,706 

D i s p o s e d of 

p r o f i t ( l o s s ) 

( j ) 

A d j u s t m e n t s 

Ace . 7 2 1 . 5 

(k) 

D l v / I n t c r e d i t e d 

t o income 

(1) 

816 

816 

816 

I.Inn 

Ho. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
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310.1.NVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFnUATKD COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

H o . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

1 5 

1 6 

17 

1 8 

19 

20 

2 1 

2 3 

2 3 

24 

2 5 

2 6 

27 

2B 

29 

30 

3 1 

33 

3 3 

34 

3 5 

Jteeouat 

H e . 

( a ) 

721 

721 

' 

Class 

H o . 

( b ) 

E-l 

E-3 

Xinil e t 

I n d u s t r y 

( e ) 

VII 

VI 

Hams of isauiaff eeopaay and a l s o l i a n ra£«r«Be«, i f aay 

( i n c l u d e r a t a Cor p r e C e r r a d s tocka and bonds) 

( d ) 

Pittsburgh. Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co. 

Total E- l 

CRC Properties, Inc. 

Total E-3 

Total E Advances 

Undistributed Eammgs from Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

Oedit Excess 

Total 721 

Extan t 

ofi C o n t r o l 

( a ) 

Liaa 

H o . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

1 3 

14 

1 5 

1 6 

17 

1 8 

19 

30 

3 1 

22 

2 3 

24 

2 5 

2 6 

27 

3 8 

29 

30 

3 1 

3 3 

3 3 

34 

3 5 

Nolas 

(1) Reduction in the carrying value of certain affiliated companies to tlieir estimated net realizable value 
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Line 

Ho. 

1 

3 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Year 1996 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES 

(DoDars in thousands) 

Investments and advances 

Opening 

Balance 

( f ) 

22.105 

22.105 

22.105 

167.374 

(28.903) 

1.115,329 

Additions 

(g) 

92 

92 

92 

57.143 

58.188 

Deductions (Ex­

p la in i f not sa le) 

(h) 

3,560 (1) 

3.560 

Closing 

Balance 

(1) 

92 

92 

22.105 

22.105 

22.197 

220.957 

(28,903) 

1.169.957 

Disposed of 

p r o f i t ( l o s s ) 

( j ) 

Concluded 

Adjustments 

Aec. 721.5 

(k) 

29 

Dlv/Int c redi ted 

t o inccne 

(1) 

1,755 

1,755 

1.755 

2.571 

Line 

Bo. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

srHRmii.K,nn NOTES 

Ownership of affiliated companies which do not report to the STB 

AfRANY PORT RATLROAD TORPORATTON 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 

REIT RAn.WAY COMPANY OF CHirAnO 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Raikoad Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

TNniANA HARBOR BEIT RAHROAD miVfPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

THE LAKEFRONT DOCK AND RAirROAn TERMINAL COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

LOCOMOTIVE MANACvEMENT SERVTCES 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
GE LMS. Inc. 

% Ownarshin 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

16.668 
8.333 
8.333 

25.001 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 

100.000 

51.00 
49.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

scHEniiLE ^^a N O T E S rcnn't> 

PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAH.WAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Chicago and Northwestern Raikoad Company 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 

PrrTSRTIROH. CHARTIERS AND YOUrrHTOOHENY RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 

TTX COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of railroads 

% Ownership 

25.64 
12.50 
46.86 
15.00 

100.00 

100.00 

21.81 
78.19 

100.00 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paiticulais of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes duiing die year in Account No. 731, "Road and Equipment 
Propeity", and Account No. 732, "Improvemeots on Leased Propeity", classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Unifonn System of Accounts for 
Railroad Companies. The balances, by piimaiy accounts, shoidd insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all dianges made duiing the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to (f). inclusive. Column 0i) is the aggregate of columns (b) to CD> inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum 
of Accounts 731 and 7 32 for the respective periods; if not. fiill explanation should be made in a foomote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown (hsbuisements made for the specific piupose of puidiasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as prtnrided for in Instraction 2* 1, "Items to be diaiged", of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown die cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entiQr or system by putdiase, meiger, consolidation, 
reoigamzation, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In colamns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other 
propeity. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Bodi the ddrit and credit involved in eadi transfer, adjustment, or dearance between road and equipment accounts, should be inchided in the column in 

•wbick the item was initially induded; also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and eqinpment to operating expenses or odier 
accounts, or vice vena, should be induded in the column apidicable to current items of like nature. Each sudi transfer, adjustment, or dearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of 5100,000. 

7. If duiing the year an individual chaige of $ 100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes", state in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details whidi will identify the propeity. 

8. Repoit on line 29 amounts not includible in the piimaiy road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remaiks" below. Amounts should be repoited on tlus Une only under spedal circumstances, usually after pennission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amoimts repoited. Respondents must not make aibitraty 
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Conunission. " 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation propeity was acqisred, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving teimini and the cost of the propeity to the lespondenL Also fimiish a statement of the amount included in eadi primaty account 
representing such propeity acquired, refemng to the column or columns m whidi the entries appear. 
10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as die minimum for additions and betteiments to propeity investment accounts as provided for in Ihstiucdon 2-

2 of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a foomote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 Roadlmtials: CR Year 1996 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Hiousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
rh(v* 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transpoitation puiposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expendibues 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culveits 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier trade material 
(ll)BaUast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and inteilodcers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Nfiscdlaneous structures 
(37) Roadway madiines 
(39) Public improvments - Constmction 
(44) Shop machmety 
(45) Power-plant machinety 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cans 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest duiing constmction 
(80) Odier elements of mvestment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

of year 

(b) 

109.942 
209.689 

2,586 
27,688 

227,358 
2,575 

1,294,855 
2,503,630 

877,012 
1,309 

183.645 
11,937 

480 
33.619 
84,747 

936 

79.151 
77,212 

121,275 
368,989 

1,140 
8,981 
3,868 

98.537 
43.207 
52,041 

3,739 

6,430,148 

1,138,328 
741,841 

2,790 

84,682 
31,401 
79,785 

2.078.827 

320.006 
8.828.981 

Expenditures 
during year 
for onginal 

road&equip-
ment&road 

extensions 

(0 

Expenditures 
during year 
forpordiase 
of existing 

lines, reoig-
aziizations, 

etc 

(d) 

44 

116 
233 
116 

509 

509 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13-
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - ConUnued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 . 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
dieck 

Expenditures for 
additions 

during the year 

(e) 

991 
9,639 

91 

14,863 

48,667 
132,084 
42,920 

18 
19,142 

164 

2.365 
1.768 

640 
4218 
3.528 

24,683 

179 
51 

5,937 
3,318 

843 

316.109 

80,643 
9,722 

299 

22,574 
113,238 

43.490 
472,837 

Credits for 
propeity retired 
during die year 

(0 

1,478 
4.371 

14 
442 

3.304 

27.097 
60,931 
18.943 

7 

1.933 
4 

131 
486 

26 

U 9 9 
2.236 
2,701 

222 
38 

2,906 
342 

129,011 

19,072 
100,626 

304 

(6) 
8,824 

128,820 

1.051 
t 258.882 

Net changes 
during die year 

fe) 

(443) 
5,268 

77 
(442) 

11,559 

21,686 
71,386 
24,093 

11 
17209 

160 

2234 
1282 

(26) 
640 

2,819 
1292 

21,982 

(43) 
13 

3,031 
2,976 

843 

187,607 

61,571 
(90.904) 

(5) 
6 

13.750 
(15.582) 

42.439 
214,464 

Balance at 
dose of year 

(h) 

109,499 
214,957 

2,663 
27246 

238,917 
2.575 

1,316.541 
2,575,016 

901,105 
1.320 

200,854 
12,097 

480 
35,853 
86,029 

910 
79,791 
80,031 

122467 
390.971 

1.140 
8,938 
3.881 

101468 
46.183 
52,884 

3,739 

6,617.755 

1,199,899 
650,937 

2,790 

84.677 
31.407 
93435 

2,063245 

362,445 
9,043.445 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES • ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM a i U E R S 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show m columns (b) and (e), for each pnmaiy acoount, die depiedadon base used to compute die depieciadon diaiges for die mondi of lannaiy, and m cohmins (c) and (f) show the 
depieaaiion base used to compute die dqueciadon chaiges for die month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show die composite rates used m computing die d^ieciabon diaiges for die 
mondi of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of diese columns show die composite peicentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectivdy, asoeitamed by applying the piimaiy A 
account composite rates to die depreciation base used in compntmg the chaiges for December and dividmg the total so computed by the total depieciation base for the same montti. 1 
The depreciation base should not include die cost of equipment used, but not owned, «4ien die rents dieiefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00, 
31-25-00,35-21-00,35-23-0035-22-00 and 35-25-00. It should include die cost of equpment owned and leased to odieis when ttie rents dierefrom are included in die rent for equipment 
Account Nos. 3^21-00,3^22-00,32-23-00,32-25-00,36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23-00 and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise amhonzed by die 
Commission, except diat where die use of component rates has been audiorized, die composite rates to be shown for die respective primaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December 
chaiges developed by die use oftheauttioiized rates. Ifany changes in rates were effective dunng die year, give full pamculais in a footnote. 
2. AU leased propeities may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be induded for eadi such piop^ 
3. Show in columns (e). (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor propeity, virni die rent ttierefore is induded in Account Nos. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, mclusive. 
4. If dqiieciation accruals have been discondnued for any account, die d^reciation base should be reported, neverthdess, in support of depreciation reserves. AudioriQr for the discontinuance of 
accruals shoidd be shown in a footnote indicating die account(s) effocted. 
5. Disdosurcs in die respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omiited if dther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from ottiers lepieseiits less than 5% of total road owned 
or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3)GiadinE 
(4) Other, right-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stradures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other trade material 
(ll)BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Stoiaee warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TXffC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Commumcation systems 
(27) Signals and inteilodcers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machmes 

(44) Shop machinety 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Amortization (other than 
defense projects) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Wodc eqinpment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

inooessing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depredation Base 

1/1 At 
beginnmg 

of year 
(b) 

169,173 
2457 

27213 
223,972 

1.141.950 
2283,813 

800,714 
1,028 

161,678 
9,787 

153 
34,105 
84,856 

936 
79.085 
71,000 

118.168 
366,372 

1,137 
8,822 
3.871 

88.103 
42.041 
44,674 

2,076 

5.767284 

1,108,130 
539245 

49,359 
8,733 

77.138 
1.782.605 

7449.889 

12/1 At 
close 

of year 
( 0 

153,919 
2.623 

23.905 
222242 

1.043,046 
2.140.162 

744,007 
1,014 

169.305 
9,707 

143 
34,055 
77.629 

910 
40.372 
72.425 

115446 
356.965 

1.106 
8,375 
3467 

84256 
43.380 
45.195 

2.076 

5,395,930 

1.172.028 
491,192 

47,950 
4,947 

81,743 
1.797.860 

7.193.790 

Annual 
compositB 

rate 
^rcent) 

(d) 

1.36 
1.82 
1.56 
2.79 

3.18 
2.06 
241 
7.35 
7.59 
3.48 
3.32 
3.46 
4.04 

2.19 
3.20 
6.30 
6.68 
4.02 
3.73 

10.40 
3.67 
9.66 
1.93 
5.73 
0.65 

2.98 

6.08 
7.24 

7.02 
14.34 

14.98 
1 6.59 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation Base 

1/1 At 
beginning 

of year 
(e) 

12/1 At 
close 

of year 

(f) 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(paceOi) 

(R) •• 

NOT APPLICABLE 5% RULE 

t N/A 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
NOTE Track stnidure (accounts 8,9 and 11) depreciation rates are based on consistent use of die Company's net 
salvage mediod, which produces financial statement results consistent widi die method suggested by Docket No. 36988. 
The Companv's mediodology has been approved by die Commission. 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the requiied infoimation in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 Accumidated depreciation: Road and Equipment Propeity. during the year 
relating to owned and used road and equipmeuL Include entries for dqiredation of equipment owned but not used when die resulting rents are included in the 
'Lease Rental-Ciedit-Equipment" accounts and "Other-Rents-Credit-Equipment" accounts. Exclude any entries for depredation of equipment diat is used but not 
owned when die resulting rents are induded in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equ^iment" account and "Odier Rents-Debit-Equipment" accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the 
accumulated depredation to road and equpment owned and leased to others). 
2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries m detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any piimaiy account should be designated Dr. 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and die diaiges to operating expenses, a fiill explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts rqiresenting amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 

aeck 

* 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3)Gradmg 
(4) Odier, right-of-way expentiuies 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes, and culverts 
(7) Bevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/CX)FC terminals 

(27) Signals and interiockeis 
(29) Power plants 

(35) Miscdianeous structures 
(37) Roadway madnnes 
(39) Pubhc improvements-Constnicnon 
(44) Shop rruchmery* 
(45) Pawe^plant machmery 
All odier road accounts 
Amortizabon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(57) Woric equ îment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg ecpspment 
Amortizanon Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

ofyear 

year 

(b) 

22,811 
757 

2,874 
51.941 

2,769 
201,778 
304233 

Dr. (10,865) 
543 

59,494 
4474 

343 
8,964 

33,860 

58 
23,957 
31487 
76,965 

131,446 
476 

5293 
530 

73,495 
5225 

27,817 
3.198 

45,569 
438436 

1448228 

469,155 
313,823 

1,920 

50271 
26,735 

-
62,374 

300 

924478 

2.472.806 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Duiing the year 

Chaigesto 

operating 

expenses 

expenses 

(c) 

2.458 
47 

374 
6237 

33,443 
44,301 
18479 

74 
12288 

336 
5 

1,157 
3,118 

20 
1287 
4,362 
7,738 

14,154 
41 

879 
131 

8,052 
818 

2476 
14 

162.489 

69239 
37,082 

3,371 

989 

12238 

122,919 

285,408 

Odier 

credits 

(d) 

27 

1,890 

270 
8,608 

27 

21 

2 

65 

Dr. (1) 
12 

407 

250 
Dr. (18) 

17,381 

28,941 

582 
7,316 

1,027 

2 

8,927 

37,868 

Retire­

ments 

(e) 

1,610 
11 

129 
1,788 

19,060 
48,772 
16.071 

7 
1,418 

6 

a . (1,097) 
247 

100 

1499 
1,455 
1,731 

192 
44 

2,380 
188 

41,793 

137,304 

18,732 
96.984 

4,370 
Cr. (7) 

8.707 

128,786 

266,090 

Other 

Debib 

(f) 

61 

1 

4.784 
17,601 

12 

2 

3251 
6.779 

32,491 

0 

32,491 

Balance 

aldose 

of year 

(8) 

23498 
820 

3,119 
58279 

2,769 
211,647 

290,769 
Dr. (8,342) 

610 
70,364 

4,925 
348 

11218 
36,731 

Dr. (22) 
25244 
34,615 
83247 

143,881 
517 

5,980 
617 

79,574 
6,105 

30,375 
3212 

42418 
407445 

1469,863 

520244 
261237 

1,920 

50299 
27,731 

65,907 
300 

927,638 

2,497401 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be rqx>ited with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 

See notes page 39. 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(DoUais m Thousands) 

1. Disclose die required infonnation relating to credits and ddnts of Account 772. "Accnied Liability Leased Property", during ttie year concerning road and equipment leased from odiers. 
2. In column (c). enter amounts charged to operatmg expenses; m column (e), enter ddiils to acoount arising from retirements; in column (f), enter amounts paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, diaiges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be folly explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment pfoperty represents 5% or less of total praperty owned and used. 
5. If settiement for depredation is made cunendy between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by die accounting company, show in column (c) die diarges 
to operating expenses, and m colunm (0 show payments made to the lessor in secdenent diereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 
diedc 

• 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier, nght-of-way expenses 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8)Ties 
(9) Rail and odier track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fiiel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiodcers 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-tiansmission systems 
(35) Miscdianeous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constmction 
(44)Shopmacfaineiy* 
(45) Power-plant machinety 
All other road accounts 
Amoitization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjusunents 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Duiing the year 

Chaiges 
to 

operating 
expenses 

( 0 

Odier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5% RULE 

Odier 
debits 

(f) 

at 
close 
of year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be repoited with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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340. DEPREaATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primaty account the depredation base used in computing the depreciation chaiges for the month of Januaty. and in 
column (c) show die dqnedation base used in computing the depredation diaiges for the mondi of December, in column (d) show the composite rates 
used in computing the depreaation chaiges for die mondi of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show die composite percentage of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applymg die pnmaty account composite rates to the depredation base used m computing die 
chaiges for December and dividing die total so computed by the total depredation base for die same mondi. This schedule should indude only improvements 
to leased property diaiged to account 732. "Improvements on Leased Property". The composite rates used should be diose prescnbed or odieiwise 
audiorized fay die Commission, except diat where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for die respective primaty 
accounts shoidd be recomputed from the December diaiges developed by the use of die authorized rates. If any changes m rates were effective duiing 
the year, give fiill particulars in a footaote. 

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rale computed for each primaiy accoimt, or a separate schedule may be 
induded for eadi such property. 

3. If depredation accnials have been discontinued for any account, die depredation base should be reported, neverthdess, in support of depredation 
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disdosures in the respecthre sections of diis schedule may be omitted if eidier total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others 
represents less than 5% of die total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 

Chedc 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 
(4) Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 
(7) Elevated stradures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track matenal 
(ll)BaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & inteilockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-consL 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All odier road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Frdght-train cars 
(54) Passenger-Uain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roatmg eqinpment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eqmpment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustments . 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT " 

GRAND TOTAL (See Note) 

Depreaation base 

At beginnmg of year 

(b) 

At close of year 

(c) 

DETAIL O M m E D - 5% RULE 

56.024 55,493 

Annual composite 

rate (percent) 

(d) 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

* To be repoited with equipment expense rather dian W&S expenses. 1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DoUais in diousands) 

1. Enter the reqinred infonnation concermng debits and credits to account 733, "Accumulated Depredation-Improvements on Leased Propeity". 
during die year relating to improvements made to road and eqinpment property leased fiom odieis, die depredation chaiges for which are included 
in opeiating expenses of the respondent 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Odier credits" or column (f) "Odier debits", state die fads occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit 
balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parendiesis or designated "Di". 

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to die reserve as shown in column (c) and the diarges to operating expenses should be fiilly explained on page 35. 
4. Show in cohimn (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc 
5. Details in the respective sections of this sdiedule may be omitted if ddier total road leased from oUiers or total equipment leased from others 

represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectivdy. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Chedc 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 
(4) Odier right-of-way expendibues 
(5) Tunnels and sid>ways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmcmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
a3) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiodcers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscdianeous stiuclures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All odier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frdght-tiain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cats 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Misoellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Duiing the year 

Chaigesto 
operating 

(0 

Odier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Odier 

(f) 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

(R) 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

34,883 2419 519 36,883 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be reported widi equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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Notes to Schedule 33S-Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

1. The credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exceed charges to operating expenses due to the 
capitalization of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 5285,408 
Schedule 339 143 
Schedule 342 2,519 
Schedule 351 168 
Schedule 410 $279,752 

$288,238 $279.752 

2. Entries to Other Credits (column d) 

Roadway: 
Salvage 
Salvage Costs - Asset Impairment Reserves 

Equipment: 
Salvage 

Total column (d) 

3. Entries to Other Debits (column 0 

Roadway: 
Removal Costs 
Bridge Removal Reserve 
Impairment Reserves - Removal 
Miscellaneous Adjustment 

Total column (f) 

$8,486 

$11,560 
17,381 

28.941 

8.927 

$37,868 

$22,397 
3,251 
6,779 

64_ 

$32.491 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO O TUERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the rdated depreaation reserve IS carried in die accounts of the respcmdent and the rent therefiom is 
induded in Accounts 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each propeity account, the depreciation base used in computing die depreciation for the mondis of Januaty and 
December, respectivdy, with resped to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to odiers, the depieciation diarges for which are not 
indudible in operatmg expenses of die respondent, but for which die depreaation reserve is recorded in the accoimts of the respondent If the base for 
road is odier dian die original cost or estimated original cost as found by die Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a cunent date by the 
respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, oris oUier dian ledger value for equ^nnent, a fiill explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depredation for December and on Enes 29 and 38 of diis column show the composite 
peicentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, asceitamed by inlying the primaty accounts composite rates to the depredation base 
used to compute the depredation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depredation base. 

4. If depredation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depredation base should be rqnited, neverthdess, in si^iport of dqiredabon 
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

5. If die total road leased to others is less than 5% of the total road owned; omit. If total equ^iment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment 
owned; omit However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Oiw*. 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stiucmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiodcers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stracures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machinety 
All odier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Ifighway revenue equipment 
(56) Hoating equipment 
(57) Woik eqmpment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depieciation base 
At beginning of year 

(b) 

At dose of year 

(c) 

DETAIL O M m E D - 5% RULE 

3,677 3,677 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

4.57 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION • ROAD AND EQUffMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depredation lesave is earned in the accounts of die respondent and the rent therefrom is mduded in 
Accounts 32-11-00,32-12-00.32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disdose credits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depredation-Road Equipment Property", during the year relating to road and equipment 
leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not inchidible in operatmg expenses of the respondent (See schedule 330 for die reserve 
relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for "Odier credits", and "Odier debits", state the facts occasioning sudi entries. A debit bdlance m columns (b) or )g) for any 
primaty account should be shown in parendiesis or designated "Di^. 

4. Details in the respective sections of dus schedule may be omitted if ddier total road leased to odiers or total equipment leased from odiers represents 
less dian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectivdy. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Acoount 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
a3) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(27) Signals & interiockeis 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sUuctures 
(37) Roadway madiines 

(44)Shopmadiinerv-u*S 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All odier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frdght-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tndn cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and woid 

processmg equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
begmning 

of year 

(b) 

CRFDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Chaigesto 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier 
credits 

fd) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire-
mmts 

(e) 

Odier 
debits 

ff) 

Baianoe 
aldose 
of year 

fe) 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

" 1425 

1 

168 1.493 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be repoited widi equipment expense rather dian W&S expense. 
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42. Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company) 

(Dollars m Thousands) 
1. Disclose the investment in railway property used in tranqiortation service at the close of die year. This investment lepiesettts die aggregate of property owned or leased by ttie re^ondent 

and used in dw respondent's transportation service: Such property indudes (a) ttie investment reported in Accounts 731, "Road and E q u ^ e n t Property", and 732, "Improvements on Leased 

ftopeny", of ttie respondent, less any 731 or732 property leased to ottiers for didr exdusive use of road, track, or bridges (inchiding equipment or odier railway property covered by die contract). 

(induding operating and lessor railrosds) used by die le^ondent when die lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bridges (induding eiiuipment of odier railway property 

covered by die contract). This excludes leased equqiment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other canios in property jouidy used by the respondent 

2. In column (a), classify eadi company in tins schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), uiactive or proprietary company (P), and odier leased properties (0). 

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for ttie respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in transportation service of the respondent, 

divided between lessor (L) and proprietaiy (P) companies: followed by data for carriers and ottiers (0), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of die respondent Show a 

total for each dass of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for transportation property leased to earners and odiers. 

4. In column (cX line-haul canieis report die miles of road used in line-haul service: Report miles in whole numbers. 

5. In column (d), show die amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on die books of die companion whose names appear in column (b). Vahies of property of carriers segregated by estimate or 

odierwise should correspond m amount to die deductions made by die owners in ttieir reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be giveo. Differences between die amounts m 

column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on die asset side of ttie comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explamed in a foouote. 

Book vahie induded m Accounts 731 or 732 of die owner should be rqiorted m column (d) m reference to die invesanent of die respondent m die securities of die owiier unless a good reason can 

be given for the contrary. Mediods of estimating (by capitafazing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of pnvate owners, or portions of property of odier carriers, should be explamed. 

6. In column (e), show die amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year m Accounts 733,734,735,736, and 772, that is apphcable to the proper^ of die camera 

«*ose names are listed in cohimn (b), regardless of where die reserves ttierefor are recorded. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Qass 

(See 

his.2) 

(a) 

R 

L 
L 

0 

Name of company 

(b) 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 
CSX Transportation Co., Inc. 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Investments 

Total O 

Less: Investment in Railroad Property 
Leased to Others 

Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co. 

* Leased for 30 years - cost will be the maintenance 
expense for 7 years and based on tonnage thereafter. 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 

used (See In$.4) 

(whole numbers) 

(c) 
8,458 

40 
27 

8,525 

Investments 

in propeity 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

9,043,445 

4,817 
* 

25,563 
20 

25,583 

(3,998) 

9,069,847 

Depredation and 

amoitization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

2,535,877 

1,826 

4,083 
19 

4.102 

2,541,805 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
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1. Ino 

2. Tlie 
Schedu 
3. Rep 
orwhei 
orpropi 

4. R ^ 
obtaine 
ariiitiar 
Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

43 

3S2B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

dumns (b) duough (e) give, by pnmary accounts, die amount of mvestment at die dose of ttie year m property of respondent and each group or class of companies and properties. 

amounts for reqxmdent and for each group or dass of companies and properties on Line 44 herein, ̂ u l d correspond with die amounts for each dass of eotapdny and properties shown in 
e 352A. Contuumg records shall be mamtained by re^ndent of die pnmary property accounts separatdy for each company of property mchided m die schedule. 

3rt on line 29 amounts repiesentmg capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year vihae pioperty is not dassified by accounts by non-carrier owners, 
e cost of property leased from odier cameis is not ascertainable. Identify non-camer owners, and briefly explain on page 37 mediods of estunatmg value of property of non-cameis 

aty of odier carriers. 
M on line 30 amounts not includible m die accounts shown, or in Ime 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and explamed. Also indude here diose items after pemussion is 
d from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such audiority should be made vriien explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make 
y changes to the printed stub or column headings wittiout specific audionty from die Commission. 

Cross 

check 

Account 

(a) 

P ) Land for transportation puiposes 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stnicteres 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fiid stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Cammunication systems 
(27) Signals and interiodcers 
(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscdianeous stracmtes 

(37) Roadway madiines 
(39) Public improvements-Constmction 
(44) Shop machinety 
(45) Power-plant machinety 

rental (explain) 
Odier (specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(S3)Frdgh^tIaincars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg eqmpment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest duiing constmction 
(80) Odier elements of investment 

(90) Constmction woric in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

109,499 
214,957 

2,663 
27,246 

238,917 

2475 
1,316,541 

2475,016 
901,105 

1,320 
200.854 

12,097 

480 
35,853 

86.029 

910 

79,791 
80,031 

122467 
390,971 

1,140 

8,938 
3,881 

101468 
46,183 
52,884 

3,739 

6,617,755 

1,199,899 
650,937 

2,790 

84,677 
31,407 

93435 

2,063,245 

362,445 

9,043,445 

Lessor 

Railroads 

(0 

316 

729 

705 

869 
1,383 

339 
79 
53 

22 
211 

111 

4,817 

4,817 

Inactive 

^p r i e t a ty 

companies) 

(d) 

Odier 

Leased 

Properties 

(e) 

1,944 

&. (200) 

Cr. (165) 

&. (714) 
Cr. (858) 

Cr. (130) 
Cr. (1) 

22471 

Cr. (21) 

Cr. (27) 

294 

Cr. (125) 
Cr. (846) 

Cr. (5) 
Cr. (6) 

Cr. (139) 

21472 

13 

13 

21485 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

44 
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44 Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULE 410 

Lme 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Lme 620. column (^ 

Lines 136 dim 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 dim 123, and 130 dim 135 column (f) 

Line 231, colrnnn (f) 
Line 230, column (i) 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) 
Lines 226, 227, column (f) 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 
Line 232, column (f) 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but variance cannot exceed Hne 216, cohimn (f) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but vanance cannot exceed line 235, column (f) 

Lines 302 thm 307 and 320, colunm (f) (equal to or 
greater dian, but variance cannot exceed hne 320, 
column (f) 

Line 507, column (f) 
Line 508, column (Q 
Line 509, column (f) 
Line 510, cohimn (Q 
Line 511, column (f) 
Line 512, column (Q 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514, column (f) 
Line 515, column (f) 
Line 516, column (f) 
Line 517, column (Q 

SCHEDULE 450 

Line 4 column b 

= 

= 

" • 

=1 

= 

= 

SCHEDULE210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19, columns (b) ttuu (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lmes 5, 38, colunm (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (f) 
Lmes 32, 35, 36. 37. 40, 41, column (0 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) duu (d) plus line 24, 
columns (e) thm (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40, 41. column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9. column (j) 
Line 10, column 00 
Line 11, column (j) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 47 column b 
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Sla Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE 410 

SPECTAr CHAROR 

Included in 1996 Operating Expenses is a $135,000,000 special charge which reduced net income for the year 1996 
by 83,(X)0,0(X) (See Note 3 to the Financial Statements). The following identifies the components of the special charge 
as recorded in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses: 

ITEM 

Loss on Non-cancelable Lease 

Voluntary Separation Programs 

Total Special Charge 

IN THOUSANDS 

$32,500 

$102,500 

$135,000 

SCHEDULE 410 

Way and Structures 
Line 120, Column (d) 

General and Administrative 
Line 618, Column (e) 

Line 620, Columns (d) & (e) 
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52 Roadlmtials CR Year 1996 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

0>>llars in Thousands) 

1 Repon freight expenses only. 

2. The total deprecnadon expense reported in colunm (b), lme 29, should balance to die sum of die depreciadon expense reported in schedule 410, column (f) lmes, 136,137, and 138. 

3. Reponm column (c) the lease/ientals for die vanous property categones of Way and Stmctures. The total net lease/rental reported in colunm (c), Ime 29 should baianoe die net amount 

reportedmschedule410, column (f), lines 118 duough 123, phis hnes 130 dirough 135. If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if die actual breakdown of lease/rentals by 

property categories is not known, apportion die lease/rentals based on die percentage of the categories' depieciauon bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 

leased property. Use Schedule 352B of diis report for obtaining the depieciation bases of die categories of leased property. 

4 Amortizadon adjustment of each road property type v4iich is included m column (b) shall be repeated in colunm (d) as a debit or credit to die appropriate lme item: die net adjustment 

on hne 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on luie 29 of schedule 33S. 

5. Repon on lme 28 all odier lease rentals not apportioned to any categoiy listed on lmes 1-27. 

6. Line 11. Account 16, should not mclude computer and data processmg eqmpment reported on hne 37 of schedule 415. 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Property 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

II 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 
45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 
Land fortianspoitaHon purposes 

Grading 

Odier light-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bndges, ttestles, and odveits 

Elevated stmctures 
Ties 

Rail and other trade material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

Station and office binldings 

Roadway buildmgs 

Water stations 

Fuel Stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Stoiage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and oiB whaives 

TOFC/COFC teiminals 

Communication systems 

Signals and uteriockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous stiuctuies 

Roadway machines 

Public improvements; construcdon 

Odier lease/ientals 

TOTAL 

Depiecianon 

(b) 
N/A 

2,576 

47 

374 

6,276 

33,864 

44,661 
18,794 

75 

13,159 

336 

5 

1,158 

3,104 

20 

1,289 

4,541 

7,778 

14260 

41 

880 

131 

649 

835 
14 

N/A 

154.867 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(0 
2 

5 

6 

18 

13 
4 

I 

1 

1 

65,975 

66,026 

Amoitization 

adjustment 

dunng year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
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ê f 

en 

m 
• « • 

1 

i2 

ov 

o 

l ^ 

en 
t«-* 

ov 
ov 
rvi 
en 

ov 
VO 
en 

en 
VO 
t » ; 

Ov 
OO 
m 

1 

1 

1 
£ 

o 

r 
en 
m 
i r 

oC 

, 
ov 
vc 
en 

• « • 

00 
ov 

o 
» 

oo 
VO 
en 

en 
m 

§ 

1 
« 
u: 

-

(S 

en 

^ 
w 
• ^ 

ov 

^ oo 

m 
VO 
er 

^ en 

m 
i ^ 
ov 

m 

•3 

i . 

i 
m 

es 

en 

•» 
O 
en 

ov 
o 

• * 

o\ 

o m 

8 
E 
e: 

CO 

s 

en 

• » 

P-
• « • 

en 

r-" 

• « • 

ov 

°V 

o 
00 
VO 

r^ 

o 
00 
ov 

^ M 

en 

1 
E 

• * 

m 

o 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1996 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Rqwttfteigbt expenses only. 

2. Repoit by type of equipment all natural expenses lelatmg to the equipment fimctions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, si^plies, fuels and lubricants, 
putdiased services and general). 

3. Repoit in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged eqinpmenL 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to die sum of Sdiedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (exchiding wreck rqiairs). Do not repoit in Schedule 
415, Equipment Damaged firom Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, Une 24 plus line 39 compared to die sum of Schedule 410, lines 221.222 plus 235 (excluding wiedc tepars). Do not report in Schedule 
415. Equipment Damaged fiom Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Odier Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and Data 
Processing Equipment (hne 37), Madiinety-Other Equipment (Une AG), plus Woik and Odier Non-Revenue Etjuipment (Une 41) compared to Schedule 
410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus Une 320 (excluding wredc repairs). Do not repoit in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from 
Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. .̂  

The allocation of freight car rqiair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be m accordance widi Instruction 2-21, Freight train rqiair 
costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depieciation expense for each class of eqmpment by car type shall be rqiotted in columns (c) and (d[). For improvements on leased pioperty. Accounts 
732 and 733, use a supplementaiy Sdiedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredation charges repoited on columns (c) and (d) wiU balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line S plus 38 compared to Schedule 410. line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars. Une 24 plus Une 39 compared to schedule 410, Une 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (fint 32); Hoating Equipment Oino 35); Passenger and Odier Revenue Eqinpment Qine 36); Computer and Data 
Processing Equipment (hne 37); Madimeiy-OUier Eqmpment (Une 40): and Woik and Odier Non-Revenue Equipment (Une 41) compared to 
Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amoitization adjustment of each equipment type which is mcloded in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the appropriate line 
Item; the net adjustment on line 43 shaU equal die equipment amoitization adjustment qiplicable to equipment used in frdght service mduded in 

line 39, colunm (c). of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals rqioited in column (f) should balance to cohimn (f) of Sdiedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives. Une 5 plus 38 compaied widi Stjiedule 410. lines 207.208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, Une 24 plus 39 compated widi Schedule 410, Unes 226 plus 227 (note diat Sdiedule 410. lines 230 and 231, are lepoited in Schedule 
414 and are not to be included in Sdiedule 415). 

(c) Sumof Lease/Rentals for All Odier Eqinpment. hnes 32,35,36,37,40and41, will balance to Sdiedule 410, Unes 311,312,315 and 316, except for 
the inteidiange lental on trailers and containers whidi is repotted in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Sdiedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing 
Lea«e;Rentals Odier Equipment to Sdiedule 410. Do not repoit in Sdiedule 415 die Trailer and Container rentals repotted in Schedule 414. 

7. Invesmient base by types of equipment shaU be xeponei in columns (g) and (h) and should not indude the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned when 
die tents dierefore are induded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00.31-22-00,31-23-00.35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should 
indude the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Odieis when the rents are inchided in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32r22-00, 
32-23-00,36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-23-00. 

Propeity Used But Not Owned shoidd also be induded when die rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00. 31-22-00 and 
31-23-00, inclusive. 

The giand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment account 
totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depieciation for each dass of eqinpment shall be repoited in columns (i) and (j). The giand total of eadi equipment reserve account in 
column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal die combined aggregate total accumulated dqnedation for line items constituting the conesponding e q u ^ e n t 
accounts repoited in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-1 



56 Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Hiousands) 

Une 
.No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Chedc 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Types of Equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesd Locomotives-Yard 
Diesel Locomotives-Road 
Odier Locomotive-Yard 
Odier Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Service 
Refiigerator-Mechanical 
Refiigerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Hat Multi-level 
Hat-General Service 
Hat-Odier 
All Odier Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Nfiscdlaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FRHGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Odier Trailers 
Refiigerated Containers 
Odier Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Odier Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Poition) 
Computer systems & word processmg equip. 
Madiinery-Locomotives(l) 
Machineiy-Freight Car5(2) 
Madiineiy-Other Equipment(3) 
Woric and OOier Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repain 
(net expense) 

(b) 

8,919 
84.563 

93,482 

2.114 
8.230 
5.212 
5.069 
3.497 

11,050 
169 
310 
308 

4.024 
15,012 
2.624 
2.987 
4,130 

(5) 
6^93 

71.324 

100 
9.038 

50 

17 

9.205 

5.710 
2,606 

885 
1.834 
9.670 

20,705 
194,716 

Depredation 

Owned 

(0 

1.258 
26.155 

27.413 

5,367 
433 

5.554 

993 
8.195 

475 

338 

27 
lOI 
148 

7 
307 

2.732 

24.677 

6.593 
1.411 

919 
246 

5.768 
14,937 
67.027 

C^taUzed 
Lease 

(d) 

40.023 

40.023 

911 
2,670 
1.029 

68 
262 

13 

6459 

11.512 

5.645 

678 
6.323 

57.858 

Amoitization 

AdjusUnent 

net dunng 
year 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

(1) The data to be repoited on line 38 in column (b) is die amount leponed in Schedule 410, column (f). line 203, reduced by die allocable portion of line 216. 
(2) The data to be repoited on line 39 in column (b) is the amount icpoited u Schedule 410. column (0, lme 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 23S. 
(3) The data to be repoited on line 40 in column (b) is die amount repoited in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 duvugh 306, reduced by die allocable pomon of lme 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease & Rentals 
(net) 

(f) 

(92) 
19,338 

19.246 

(240) 
5.414 

23,912 
4.579 
7.758 

550 

1.487 

(78) 

(7) 

385 

3.203 

46,963 

1,836 

1,209 
392 

2,454 

5,891 

4,033 

15.674 
19.707 
91.807 

(1) The data to be repoited on lines 38.39 and 4 
(2) The depreciation to be rq)0ited on Imes 38, 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(s) 

22.958 
477,605 

500463 

104.451 
8.428 

108,071 
19,330 

159.457 
9245 

6 
6486 

523 
1.975 
2.872 

139 
5.967 

53.169 

480.219 

2.790 

2.790 

79.792 
30.756 
16.684 
5.444 

105.169 
237.845 

1.221.417 

CapitaUzed 
lease 

(h) 

699,336 

699,336 

14.396 

58.287 
972 

316 

96.747 

170.718 

13.743 

10,915 
24,658 

894,712 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

7.220 
150,087 

157.307 

31.859 
2.571 

32.963 
5.895 

48.636 
2.820 

1 
2,008 

160 
602 
876 
42 

1.821 
16.217 

146.471 

1.920 

1.920 

57.7U 
17.665 
9483 
3.127 

71.265 
159.351 
465.049 

Capitahzed 
lease 

(i) 

362.937 

362,937 

12,507 

46.452 
1.406 

279 

54,122 

114.766 

8.196 

6,765 
14,961 

492.664 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

10 m columns (g) and (h) is die invesmient recorded m Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives. Freight care, and Odier EquipmenL 
39 and 40 m column (c) is calculated by multiplying die investment m each element by die effective composite rate for Property Account 44, 
reported in cohimn (e). This calcolanon should equal the amount shown m cohimn (c). Schedule 335. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



58 

Q 

1 
9 

o 
z 

5 oi 

CO 

VO 

' T 

i 1 
c 

1 
1 

g 

1 
S •—t 

1 a-

>> 

i 

1 
1 

, 

t 3 

1 
o 

1 

g 

1 

a £ 

< 

^ j 1 
1 

^ 

< 

1 

1 

s 

1 

a £ 

< 

2> & 

o 

^ 

1 

< ti 
u o 

t i 

"""*" 
o 

1 

1 
^"^^ 

M 

^ 

1^ 

1 

1 

1^ 

fe. 

t 

o 

J 

i 

c 

1 

1 

s-

s 

3 

3 

g 

3 

s 

' o ' 

@ 

' o * 

@ 

3 

~ 

^ 

-

m 

00 
i n 
* - i 

o 
VO 
i n 
r-^ 
ov 

so 

•* • ^ 

• » 

00 

^ 

^ 
-* 

Ov 
i n 

— 

^̂  
en 
VO, 

^ 

•w 
en 
vO 
i n 
Ov 

t n 

-

"̂  

t s 

^̂  
O l 
c s 
en 
en 

N 

^ en 
en 
00 
VO 

^ 

en 
es 
en 

^̂  
r^ 
o 
t s 

ov 
VO 
00, 

» 
o 
en 

o 
es 
t s 

en 

en 
P-
• * , 

oo 
VO 

oo 

es 

en 

^ 
en 
00 

i n 
vO 
i n 
oo" 

5, 

•* 
I - ; 
r-^ 

en 

en 

^ 
"0 
^ «s 

* 
o> 

— 

t ~ 
t ~ 
t s . 
o ' 
00 

g 
t ~ 

5. 

ov 

en 

^ 

^ 
S 
• 

c~ 
00 
i n 
00 
00 
• « 

^ 

•w 
00 
P-: 

_ 
t n 
O l 

ov 
t s 
• * 

VO 
en 
cvi 

^ 
t ~ 

i n 

00 
m 

00 
00 

^ 

-

•» 

m 

m 
cs 
CvJ 
00 
CV| 
t n 

^ 
i n 
0 
00 
00 

S-

O l 
IO 
es 
r~ 

Ov 
00 

i n 

10 
m 
ov 
0 ' 
cvi 
t n 

". es 

g 

1 
CO 

m 

~ 

^ 

VO 

• * 

m 
ov 

c^ 
V 
^ • 

Cvf 

00 
"W 
• * 

VO 
VO 

r~ 
0 

ov 
>n 

— 

00 
00 
00 

0 
•V 
t n 
cvf 

t n 

= 

VO 

r~ 

t ~ 

^ 0 » 
r^ 

VO 
en 
0 
00* 
00 

en 
o j 
t n 

m 

• » 

0 

•fl-
0 
en 

c s 
en 
ov 
vO 

t ^ 

r -
00 

00 

t ~ 

00 

f < 
en 

^ • t n 
CV) 

00 

-* o v 
t s 
00 

• f l -
e^ 
t-^ 

0 
t ^ 

-̂  

0 
t ~ 

• f l -
ov 

— 

n 
VO 
CS 
en 
c>» 

00 

^̂  

O l 

00 

Ov 

i n " 

VO 

M 

0 
en 
VO 

^ 

• f l -
00 
t ~ 

M 
v n 

• f l -
es 

VO 
en 
es 

P 

s. 

00 
00 
ov 

r f VO 

-

OV 

0 

00 

00 

5 

en 
• f l -
• f l - . 

vo' 
• f l -
t n 

en 
0 
r r 

i n 
0 
en 

>n 

fl-. 
fl-

00 
en 

vo" 
• f l -
t n 

>J 

CO 

0 

-

ov 
vo 
m 
00 
m 

< 
Z 

1 

1 

< 
z 

^ 
z 

ov 
vO 
m 
so 
m 

en 

= 

" 

2 

2 
t n 
i n 

ev» 

< 
Z 

1 

1 

< 
z 

< 
z 

< 
z 

• f l -

t n 
i n " 

N 

00 

cs 

en 

t s 

fl-vo. 

"̂  

1 
^ 

1 

1 

Z 

< 
z 

< 
z 

f>l 
• f l -
vo 
r-" 
00 
cvi 

OV 

en 

fl-

vo 
t ^ 
cvi. 
t n 

"" 

1 
^ 
< 
Z 

z 

^ 

i 

^ 
z 

< 
z 

vo 
i ~ 
cvi 
t n " 

.̂  

-

• f l 

<n 

„ , 
0 
00, 
• f l " 
r^ 
vo 

1 

< 
Z 

z 

i 

^ 
z 

< 
g 

, 
0 
00 

fl-" e^ 
vo 

J 

< 

m 
3 
CO 

m 

vo 

00 

r * 

" 
0 

^ 

00 
fl-
fl-

vo 
vo 

r^ 
0 

Ov 
m 

—' 

t s 
i n 
vo 

.. 

C^ 
ov 
p» 
0 

en 

> 

vo 

r~ 

0 

fl^ 

i n 

s t--" 
r^ 

en 
es 
en 

i n 

• f l 

0 

fl-
0 
en 

i n 

00 
fl^ 

^̂  
• f l 

O l 
vo" 
1 ^ 

00 

c^ 

00 

i i n 
0 
CVI 

00 
00 
0 
0 
vo 

"" 

fl-
l ~ 
r-̂  

0 
r * 

0 
[»-

• f l 

ov 

-> 

• f l -
m 
en 
0 " 
CVI 

00 

0 
0 " 
vo 

O l 

00 

ov 

^ 
t n 
>n 
v-* 

Ov 
t n 

i n 
W1 

^ 

fl-
00 
(--• 

cvi 
v t 

fl-
N 

vo 
t n 
C< 

^ 
00 
i n 

^ 

m 

<n 
i n 

-

ov 

s 
0 

fl­i c . 
ve' 
en 

vo 
t ~ 

C ! 
0 
t n 

en 
0 
• f l 

m 
0 
t n 

t ^ 
t n 
c s 
vo" 
en 

, 
l ^ 
00, 

en 

J 

< 

0 
CO 

s 

^ 

"* 

"~ 

s 
"S 
es 
• f l . 

i n " 

t ~ 
r~ 
•fl 
i n 
en 

ov 
i n 

— 

00 
CVI 
• f l 

-
i n 

r^ 
C^ 

^ i n " 
en 

en 

> 

s 

I 

ex 
C>l 

00 
r » 
vo 
oe 
• f l -

S3 
0 
00 
CVI 
m 
CV| 

i 
en 

00 
t ^ 
vo. 
00 
• f l -

<n 
0 
00 
cvi" 
i n 
cvi 

00 

a 

.oai 

s 
r -
c -
00, 
vo 
vo 

t s 
t ~ 
r - i 
" 3 
r l 
<n 

^ 
O l 

— 

r^ 
1 ^ 
00 
vo' 
VO 

t s 
r » 
p. . 
i n 
Cv| 
K 

Ov 

t n 

l l n 

S 

^ 
p . * 

ov 

p - i 

® 
0 , 

--* 00 
^ • 4 

" 

vo 
en 
c4 

0 

0 1 

• 

, 
s. 
^̂  00 

s 

itia 

s 
• f l 

)S c> 
2 
" 

i n 
• f l 

S? Ov 
ov 

~ 
S 
OV 

m 

fl-
m 
Ov 
ov 

~i 

CO 

s 

s 

^ 

"" 

C 

s 
l ~ 

fl-t ~ 

"̂  ex 
i n 

O l 

vo 

g 
m ' 

^ 

< 
Z 

i n 
r~ 
0 
oe 

o v 
ov 
0 
vo 

^ 
Z 

c s 
p^ 
vo 
P-. 

v n 

0 
CVI 
i n 

0 
0 
m 

g 

1 
s 

R Y ear 1996 

© 

6 
II 

3 
•I-

S 
+ 

1 
6 

j o 

1 
• 0 

s 
s ^ a 

•s . 
^ ^ £̂ . 

ov 

00' 

en 

•s 

0 
<£ 

t s 

1 
1 
.1 
§• 
1 
, • > 

•s 

1 3 

i 
> 

• : 

^•8 

u 
II 0 

S.2 
+ "3 

a 
§ s 
1,2 

SI 
3 Railroad Aimual Report R-1 



! , . . ' i»T ; 5 ' l , " 

Roadlmtials: CR Year. 1996 59 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Aimual Rqwit R-1 



60 Road Initials CR Year 1996 

z o 
< 
ee 

o 
0 . 
09 
z 
< 
ee 
t-

Cd 

Ed i 

5 M 
= i 
M C 
Ed ^ 
CA 

a 
Cd 
N 

< 
EU 

1 ^ 

: ^ z 

a s » 
E2 I A 

U (8 

'̂  .a •§ •= 
o o a 3 
O S "O ^ 

> o a 

:3 

o 73 
.S .S 

O i 

-g I 

-S -S 

E g-

o * 

o 
Z 

•8 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-



Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

Colunm 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

Schedule 418 

Instraction: 

TUs schedule will show die mvestment in capitalized leases m road 
and e q n ^ e n t by primaiy accounL 

= primaiy accoum number and title for which capital lease amounts 
are included dierein. 

= the total investment in that primaiy account 

= the investment m capital leases at the end of the year. 

= the cunent year amoitization. 

= the accumulated amortization relatmg to die leased propeities. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Plunaiy Account No. and Title 

(a) 
(16) Station & ofiice buildings 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) TOFC/COFC teiminals 

(26) Communication systems 
(37) Roadway machmes 

(44) Shop machineiy 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freigh^train cats 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(57) Woik equi(xnent 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 

At End of Year 
(b) 

200,854 

79,791 

80,031 

122,567 

101468 

52.884 

1,199.899 
650.937 

2,790 

84.677 

31.407 

93435 

2,700.940 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Investment 
at End 
of Year 

(0 

8.885 

699,336 

170.719 

10,915 

13,744 

903499 

Current 
Year 

Amoitization 
(d) 

110 
2,134 

17 

40,023 

11413 

682 

5,644 

60.123 

Accumidated 
Amoitization 

(e) 

6.862 

362.936 

114.766 

6.765 

8.196 

499425 

61 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
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Road Initials: CR Year: 1996 63 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in diousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Odier dian U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Suitax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (hi. 2 -f- 3) 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annmties 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Odier Umted States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

Amoimt 
(b) 

72240 

66400 

66400 
169.166 

12.397 
8.200 

954 
1,405 

258.622 
330.862 

line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. h column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable mcome and pretax accounting mcome. Odier paiticuiars 
which cause sudi a differential should be listed under the caption Odier (Specify), includmg State and odier taxes defened if computed separately. 
Minor items, each less dian $100,000. may be combined m a single entiy under Odier (Specify). 

2. Indicate m column (b) the beginning of die year total of Accounts 714.744.762 and 786 applicable to eatdi particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714,744.762 and 786 for die net tax effect of timing differences ongmating and reversing in die 

current accounting penod. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, mduding adjustments to diminate or reinstate defened tax effects (credits or debits) due to 

applymg or recognizing a loss cany-forward or loss cany-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree widi die total of die contra chaiges (credits) to Account 557. Provision for Deferred Taxes, 

and Account 591. Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordmaiy Items, for die current year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) die cumulative total of columns (b). (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree widi die total of Accounts 714,744, 

762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Paiticuiars 

(a) 

Accelerated depredation. Sec. 167 IJI.C.: 
Guidebne lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amoitization of fadiities. Sec. 1681.R.C 
Accelerated amortization of rolhng stock. 
Sec. 184 IJI.C. 

Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 1851.R.C 
Odier (Specify) 

See Note 1 on foUowine pace 

hvestment Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
of year 
balance 

(b) 

Net credits 
(chaiges) for 
cunent year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

SEE NOTE 5 TO FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 

Fndof 
year 

balance 
(e) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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64 Road Initials: C:R Year 1996 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES-Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

I. If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax acciual because of investment tax credit. 

If deferral mediod for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utihzed as a reduction of tax liability for current year 
(2) Deduct amount of cunent year's credit sqiphed to a reduction of tax liability but defeired for accountmg pnposes. 
(3) Balance of cunent yeai's credit used to reduce current year's tax acciual 
(4) Add amount of prior yeai's deferred credits bemg amortized to reduce current year's tax acciual. 
(5) Total decrease in current yeai's tax accraal resulting from use of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paymg Federal mcome taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on Januaiy 1 of the year following that for which the repoit is made 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Give a brief descnpuon of all items, legaidless of amount, uicluded duimg die year m Account 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items. 560. Income or Loss From 
Operanons of Discontmued Segments, 56Z Cain or Loss on Disposal of Discontmued Segments; 570, Extraordinaiy Items; S90, Income Taxes on 
Exnaordmaiy Items; S92, Cumulative Effect of Changes m Accounting Prinaples; 603, Appropnahon Released: 606, Odier Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, 
Odier Debits to Retained Eammgs; 620, ̂ propiianons for Sinlong and Odier Rmds; 621, Appropnanon for Other Puiposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropnations provided dunng die year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if die total in eidier acoount exceeds 10% of net mcome before 
extraoidinaiy items, descnbe die diree laigest items in die account and any other items m excess of 10% of net mcome. 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
606 

616 

519 

551 

Item 

(b) 
Odier Credits to Retained Earnings: 

Reduction of canying values of certain affiliated compames. 

Total 606 

Odier Debits to Retained Earnings: 

Redaction of canying values of ceitam afHIiated companies. 

Total 616 

Miscellaneous Income: 
Equity in affiliated compames. including dividends 

Gain on sale of non-depredable propeity 

Premium on exdiange 

Miscellaneous Income Charges: 
Management fees 
Discount on exchange 

Expense related to Company-owned life insurance 

Ddiits 

(c) 

3460 

3460 

20,984 

5,793 
7.232 

Credits 

(d) 

3460 

3460 

57,959 
22.809 

11.621 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

3 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECIEO INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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50L GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Ddlars in thousands) 

Yeai 1996 

I. If die respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for die perfoimance by any odier coiporation or other assodation of any agreement or obligation, 
show die paiticulais of eadi contract of guaranty or suretyship in effea at die dose of die year or entered into and expired during die year. 
This inquiry does not cover die case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 

may be shown as one total. 

Line 
Na 

I 
2 
3 

4 

5 

< 
7 
g 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Names of all parties prindpaDy 
and primarfly liable 

(a) 

Triple Crown Services Company 

Locomotive Management Services 

Penntech Transfer Corp. 

Merchants Despatch 

Transportation Coiporation 

* Poition of guaiantee was leduced e: 

of twenty of the locomotives undei 

(b) 

Roadiailei units and related equipment 

payments to Delaware Tiust Co. 

Locomotive loan payment to Wilmington Tmst Co. '*' 

Loan payments to Corestates 

Equipment lease payments to 

Fust Fidelity Bank 

Total 

'fective January 1,1997, with the puichase 

lease. 

Amount of 
contingent 

liability 

(c) 

31,506 

47,766 

611 

1,667 

81,550 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

o 

9 

10 
1 1 
• 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

2. If any coiporanon or odier association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for die perfoimance by die respondent of any agreement or obligation, show die 
particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at die close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This mquiiy does not cover die case of ordmaiy commerdal paper maturing on demand or not later dian 2 years after dale of issue, nor does it mclude oniinaiy surety 
bonds or undertakings on appeals in ooun proceedings. 

Lint 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

10 

11 

Finance Dodcet number, tide, and 
maturity date and concise descrip-

don of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarantors and suredcs 

(b) 

Amount of 
contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(0 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars m thousands) 

Usmg the following notes as a gmdehne. show the requirements compensating balances and shon-teim boirowmg anangements. Foomote disdosure 
is requiied even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lmes of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-teim boirowmgs outstanding at 
balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the period and the weighted average rate of those bonowings. 

2. Tune deposits and certificates of deposit constitutmg compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensatmg balance anangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included m Account 703. Spedal Deposits and in Account 717. Other Funds, should also be separately disdosed bdow. 
5. Compensating balance anangements are suffidently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written or oral agreement 

balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (cunent cash balances, restncted and unrestncted plus marketable securities). 
6. When a earner is not in compliance with a compensatmg balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with staled and possible 

sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

The Company maintains a $500 million uncollaterized revolving credit facility with a group of banks 
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1996. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

Tlie principal use of diis schedule is to detemime die average embedded rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 
Line 
.No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Txians and Notes Payable 

Equipment obliganon and Other Long-Teim Debt 
due Widiin One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable: Affihated Compames 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt DirecUy Related to Road Property 

Debt Direcdy Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Direcdy Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200. L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

Notel. 

NoteL 

SumL.10andll 

L. 10 div. by L. 12 
Whole % + 2 decimals 

L. 11 div. by L. 12 
Whole % + 2 decimals 

L. 9 minus L. 12 

(L. 13xL. 15) 
plusL. 10 

(L. 14xL. 15) 
plus L. 11 

Balance at 
Qose of year 

99,065 

128.600 

1.209.065 

239.572 

426.142 

1,537 

(6 i l6 ) 

2.097,465 

1.980 

587.782 

589.762 

0.34% 

99.66% 

1.507.703 

7.106 

2.090.359 

Une 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year: 
Une 
No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No 

546-548 

546 

517 

TiUe 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Chaiges) 

Connngent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Prenuums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Direcdy Rdated to Road Property Debt 

hlerest DirecUy Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or 
Equipment Property Debt 

Interest on Road Pioperty Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Eqmpment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210. L. 44 

Sdi.210.L.22 

(L. I8 + L. 19)-L.20 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L.21 - (L.22+L.23) 

L.22 + (L.24xL.13) 

L.23 + (L.24xL.14) 

L. 25 div. by L. 16 

L. 26 div. by L. 17 

Balance at 
Close of year 

204.910 

204.910 

184 

46.170 

158.556 

723 

204.187 

10.17% 

9.77% 

Lme 
No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Note 1. Direcdy related means the puipose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
.Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 indudes interest on debt m Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported m Lines 10 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5. Lme 25 plus Lme 26 must equal Line 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State paiticuiars of all trades operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following dassification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated coiporation, or CB) independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated tmder contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affihated coiporation, or (B) indqiendent or not affihated 

widi respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as wdl as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of trade should be repoited te die neaiest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., ooimting one-half mile and over as a v^ole 

mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) mdicating its dass in accordance widi the preceding dassification. 
In column (b) give the various proportions of each dass owned or leased by respondent, Usting each propoition once in any grouping. Canadian 

mileage should be segregated and identified on sqxuate Unes in the various groupings. For eadi Usting, in colunm (d) give its entire length (the distance 
between teimini of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main tiack; aU other main tracks, passing trades, 
passing tracks, cross-overs and tnm-outs; way switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tiacks are defined as follows: 

Running tiacks: Running tracks, passing tiacks, cross-overs, etc, indudmg turn-outs from those tiacks to cleanmce points. 
Way switehing tracks: Station, team, industiy and other switching tiacks for which no sqaiate service is maintained. 
Yard switching tiacks: Yards wheie separate switdiing services are maintained, induding dassification, house, team, industiy and othertracks 

switched by yard locomotives. 
The returns in columns (h) and (i) should inchide tracks seiving industries, such as mines, miUs, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks bdonging te an 

industiy for whidi no rent is payable should not be induded. 
Tiacks leading to and in gravd and sand pits and quairies, the cost of which is diaigeable to a clearing account and wliich are used in getting out 

material for the respondent's use, should not be induded. 
Qass (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the dose of the year to whidi it has title in peipetuity. 
Class (2) includes each line, full titie to ttdiich is in an inactive proprietaiy coiporation of the respondent (i.e. one aU of whose outstanding stocks 

or obligations are held by oi for the respondeat, and which is operated by die respondent or an affihated system coiporation widiout any accounting 
to the said proprietaiy coipoiation). It may also indude such line when the actual tide to all of the outstanding stocks or obligatians rest in a corporation 
controlled by or oontroUing the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of die relation to the respondent of the coiporation holdmg 
the securities should be fiilly set forth in a footnote. An inactive coiporation is one wdiich has been practically absoibed in a controlling coiporation. 
and whidi neither operates propeity nor administers its financial affairs: if it maintams an oigamzation, it does so only for die puipose of complying 
widi l^al reqinrBinents and mamtaining titie to propeity or franduses. 

Qass (3) indudes aU trades operated under a lease or foimal conveyance of less dian the giantoi's interest in the propeity, with a ^lecific and 
unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does not maintain an independent organization far financial puiposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as dass (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fad 
Class (S) indudes all trades operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its tiains. In the 

road of this dass the respondent has no proprietaiy rights, but only the rights of a Ucensee. Inchide in this dass, also all main trades, industrial trades and 
sidings owned by noncanier companies and individuals when the respondent opeiates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them. 

Road hdd by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint anangement should be shown in its iqipropriate dass, 
and the entiy of lengdi should be the entire lengdi of die poition jomdy held. The dass symbol should have die letter 0") attached. 

Road operated by die respondent as agent for another canier should not be induded in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 
1 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3 
3 

4 

5 
5 

Itepoition owned 
01 leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 
100% USA 
100% CAN 
50% USA 
33% USA 
25% USA 

TOTAL 1 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTAL3 

100% USA 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTALS 

TOTAL 
Miles of electnTied road 

omadcincludedm 

preceding grand total 

Running tiacks, passing tracks, ciossoveis, etc. 

MUesof 
road 

( 0 
8,442 

16 

8.458 

27 
40 

67 

20 

1,989 
9 

1.998 

10.543 

N/A 

MUesof 
second 
main 
track 
(d) 

2.412 

2,412 

934 

934 

3.346 

MUesof 
aUothei 

main 
tiacks 

(e) 
152 

152 

759 

759 

911 

MUesof pass­
ing tiacks, 

cioss-overs, 
and tumouts 

(f) 
766 

766 

125 

125 

891 

MUesof 
way 

switching 
tiacks 

(8) 
1.759 

9 

1.768 

1.768 

MUesof 
yaid 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
3.327 

3.327 

3.327 

TOTAL 

(i) 
16,858 

25 

16.883 

27 
40 

67 

20 

3,807 
9 

3.816 

20.786 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

# 
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80 R o a d I n i t i a l s : C R Year 1996 

710. INVEOTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Tastnictions for repoituig freigbt-tiain car data. 

1. Give pamculais of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased duiing the year. 

2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give die number of new units leased from odiers. The teim "new" 

means a unit placed in seivice for die fiist time on any railroad. 

3. Units leased to odiers for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarUy out of respondent's service and rented to others for less 

dian one year are to be mduded in column (i). Units rented fram others for a penod less than one year should not be included in column (j). 

UMTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 

Check 

Qass of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Flam box cars-40' 
(B1__.B2_J 

Bain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7, B4_0-735_ _, B6_ _, 
(B6__,B7__,B8_J 

Equipped box cais 
(All Code A, Except A_5 J 

Plain gondola cats 
CAllCodesG&J__l,I__2,J__3,I__4) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(AIlCodeE) 

Covered hopper can 
(C__1.C__2,C__3,C__4) 

Open top hopper cars - general service 
(AllCodeH) 

Open top hopper cais - special service 
(J__0, and All Code K) 

Refrigerator cars - mechanical 

(R. 5_, R_6 _. R_ 7_, R^ 8_,R_9J 

Refrigerator cais - non-mechanical 
(R_0_,R_1_.R_2J 

Flat cais - TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S, Except Q8 ) 

Flat cais - multi-level 
(AUCodeV) 

Flat cais - general seivice 
(F10_.F20_.F30J 

Flat cats - other 
(F_l_. F_2_. F_3_, F_4_ F_5_, F_6_ 
F_8_,F40J 

Tank cais - under 22,000 gallons 
a__0 .T__l ,T__2 .T__3 ,T__4 .T__5) 

Tank cais - 22,000 gallons and over 
(T__6,T__7,T__8,T__9) 

All other freight cais 
(A_5_, F_7_, All Code L and Q8 ) 

TOTAL (lines36io 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTALames53,54) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Time-nrileage 

cais 

(b) 

2 

1 

8,299 

7,093 

11,725 

4,410 

12.060 

349 

3 

977 

5.874 

486 

119 

6 
51,404 
N/A 

51,404 

AU odieis 

(c) 

245 
245 

Changes During Ihe Year 

Units installed 

Newufflts 

purchased 

orbuUt 

(d) 

New or rebuilt 

from others 

130 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt mils re­

written mio prop­

erty accounts 

(f) 

140 

35 

130 175 

130 175 

AU odier umts 

fication and sec-

purchased or 

leased from otheis 

(g) 

233 

131 

364 

364 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1996 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for aU units repoited u columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-tram cars, repoit the nominal capacity (m tons 

of 2,000 lbs) as provided for m Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars m Inteichange. Convert die capaaty of tank cars to capacity u tons of die 

commodity which die car is intended to cany cuslomanly. 

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cais, odier than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interhne rental is settled on a per diem and line 

haul mdeage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so setded if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

S4 

55 

Changes durmg year 

(concluded) 

Umts retired from 

whedier owned 

or leased, mcludmg 

reclassifieanon 

(h) 

817 

2,634 

431 

1,010 

1,075 

58 

125 

(66) 

1 
6,085 

6,085 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

2 

1 

5,374 

392 

5,567 

1,885 

8,566 

199 

3 

609 

1 

343 

214 

5 
23,161 

245 
23,406 

Leased from 

odiers 

0 

2,481 

4,067 

5,727 

1,515 

2,549 

150 

310 

6,004 

18 

6 

22.827 

22.827 

(col.(i)&(j)) 

Time - Mileage 

cais 

(k) 

2 

1 

7,855 

4,459 

11,294 

3,400 

11,115 

349 

3 

919 

6,005 

361 

220 

5 
45,988 

N/A 

45,988 

All odier 

(1) 

-
245 
245 

Aggregate capacity 

of units repoited 

incol.(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

238 

53 

546,708 

545,944 

1,075,085 

335,172 

1,199.051 

27,622 

421 

66,223 

227,770 

26,248 

16,235 

360 
4,067,130 

N/A 

4,067,130 

Leased to odiers 

(n) 

150 

150 

150 

Line 

.Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

SS 
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82 Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

7 i a INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lmt 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

S9 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

Qass of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc.) 

Non-self-propeUed vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 

TOTAL Oines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl_ _, Z67_. Z68_, Z69_ 

DiyvanU2__,Z__,Z6_,l-6 

Flat bed U3 Z3__ 

Open bed U4__,Z4__ 

Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, ZS 

BuUc hopper UD , ZO 

Insulated U7_ _, Z7 

Tank 'Z0__,U6__ 

Odier trailer and container 

(Special equipped diy van U9 , 

Z8__,Z9_J 

Tractor 

Track 

TOTAL Oines 59 to 69) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

0>) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,058 

805 
12 

1,946 

4,821 

AU odieis 

(c) 

Changes During Ihe Year 

Units insUlled 

New umts 

purehased 

or budt 

(d) 

New units 

leased from 

otheis 

(e) 

256 

256 

Rebuilt umts 

acquired and 

rebuilt units re­

written into prop­

eity accounts 

(0 

Another units 

mcludmg reclassi­

fieanon and sec­

ond hand umts 

purchased or 

leased from odieis 

(g) 

378 

(220) 

158 

Lme 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

• Must have fitting code "CN" to quaUfy for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

Changes during year 

(concluded) 

Umts reared from 

service of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, mcludmg 

reclassification 

Ol) 

4 

4 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

605 

605 

Leased from 

otheis 

0) 

2,688 
200 

12 

1.726 

4,626 

Total m service of respondent 

(col.(i)&0")) 

Per diem 

ft) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,688 
805 

12 

1,726 

5,231 

AU odieis 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 

m col. Oc) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to odieis 

(n) 

Lme 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note: 

Locomotives: Line 1, Col (i) includes 60 units (LMS) that CR uses in service on a partial basis only. 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENTH 
(Dollais in die 

1. Give paiticuiars as requested, separately, for die vanous dasses of new units an 
infoimation regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing o 
omitted should be given in a foomote, die details as to cost to be given m die repoit of 
die year should not be reflected in this schedule even diough pan of die cost appears 
mstallauon represents eqmpment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside 
mcluding units acqmred thiough capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) hst each class or type of locomotive luiit, car or TOFC/COFC eqi 
used to distinguish types of locomoave units, fineight cars or odier equipment adopted 
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as tt 
multiple-puipose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2S00 HP. Cars should be identifiec 
covered hnpnercar (LO), steel boxcais-spedal service (XAP), etc For TOFC/COFC 

3. In column (c) show die total weight in ttins of 2,000 pounds, llie weight of die e 
4. The cost should be die complete cost as entered on die ledger, including foreign 
5. Data for diis schedule should be confined to die units repoited in Schedule 710, 

company service cats and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cais, floating equipmei 
sRcnon of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebmit umts acquired or rew 
mean a unit or umts placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem fimds 
foomote or sub-headmg. 

NEW UN 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 , 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Gass of eqmpment 

(a) 

1996 Units and Cost Completed 
Road Freight Diesel Locomotives: 
Model SD80MAC (5.000 HP) 

Leased 

TOTAL 

Number 
of umts 

(b) 

28 

28 

Roadlmtials: CR Year 1996 

^STALLED DURING THE YEAR 
usands) 

i rebuilt units of eqmpment installed by respondent during the year. If 
f repoit, die units should be omitted, but reference to die number of units 
the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of 
m die propeity account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whedier an 
railroad shops (Q, or built or rebuilt m company or system shops (S) 

upment on a separate line. By class is meant die standard classification 
1^ the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical 
> power source, wheel anangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
1 as to special coostiuction or seivice characteristics, such as aluminum-
show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 
^ipment acquired should be die weight empty. 
Ime freight chaiges and handling chaiges. 
columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and 
at and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper 
ritten into the respondent's accounts. The teim "new" as used herein shall 

should be repoited on separate lines and appropriately identified by 

ITS 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

5,880 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

62.553 

62,553 

Mediod of 
acquisition 

(see instnictions) 
(e) 

L 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 1 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

1995 Umts and Ĉ ost Completed 
Freight Cars 

Boxcars 
Flat Cars 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

140 
35 

175 
203 

N/A 
N/A 

3,977 
234 

4,211 
66.764 

S 
S 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during die year in connection widi die constmction of new track. 

In column (a) classify die kind of rad applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 

(3) New rails, special alloy (describe fidly m a foomote) 

(4)RelayraUs. 

2. Returns m columns (c) and (g) should be repoited in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less dian one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more 

should be counted as one. 

3. Hie retums in columns (d) and (h) should include die cost of loading at die point of puichase ready for shipment, the freight chaiges paid foreign Imes. and die cost 

of handling rails in general supply and stoiage yards. The cost of unloading, baulmg over camel's own lines, and placing the rads in tracks and of tram service m 

connection with the distribution of the rail should not be mduded m diis schedule. 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
S 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Qass 

of 

rail 

(a) 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLfFP IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 

oftons 

(2,0001b) 

(c) 

Total cost of rail 

appbed in lunning 

trades, passing tracks 

cross-overs, etc., 

dunng year 

(d) 

Average 

cost 

per ton 

(2,0001b) 

(e) 

RAIL APPI ,IHD IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(f) 
132 
136 
136W 
140 
105 
112W 
115W 
127 
127W 
131 
131W 
132 
132W 
133 
MOW 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(g) 

1 
54 

3,094 

5 

11 
620 

30 
3 
3 

74 
1,235 

49 
620 

5 
1.950 

7.754 

Total cost of rail 

applied m yard, sta­

tion, team, industi>', 

and odier switdung 

tracks during year 

(h) 
1 

29 
1,845 

2 
1 

144 
7 
1 
6 
8 

264 
6 

133 
1 

408 

52,856 

Number of miles of new lunmng tracks, passmg tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and odier switching tracks in which rails were laid 

Track-miles ofwelded rail installed on system dus year 32.17 : total to date 193.76 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2,0001b) 

(i) 
484.84 
536.45 
596.21 
316.86 
114.00 
232.80 
229.50 
114.24 
214.00 
114.92 
212.12 
115.00 
215.12 
114.04 
209.27 

$368.33 

17.70 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any fonn of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

85 
90 

100 
105 
107 
110 
112 
115 
118 
119 
122 
125 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Girder 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

59 
66 

352 
266 
84 
31 

287 
173 

4 
23 
6 

19 
1,357 

737 
1,381 
2,190 

278 
1,052 
2,436 

177 
126 

5 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Or less than 85 # 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained fram conductoi's \t4ieel lepoits (fieigbt) or similar records. 
Umt tiain seivice is a specialized scheduled shuttle type seivice in equipment (Railroad or privately ovimed) dedic^ 
and destination. The ̂ iplicable tariffs and/or contracts generally lequiie that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carioads be tendered as a unit for 
shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between origin and destination. Sudi tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated 
period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. 
Through Tiains are those tiains operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not indude Unit Train statistics in Way and 
Through Train statistics. A Woric Train is a train operated solely or prqionderantly for the puipose of transporting <»mpany freight, woifc equipment or company 
employees. Statistics for Woik Tiains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transportauon trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be rqiorted in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 as instiucted in notes, I, K, and L 

(A) Repon miles of road operated at close of year, exduding industrial tiacjcs, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is die movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be disregarded 
and odier fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance ran between teiminals and/or stations and shall be 
oon^Hited from the offidal time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be incieased to cover the lunning of locomotives from shops to temunals, 
doubling hills, switching, or other woik at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
triple-head trains. When die camel's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually tun and in 
accoidance with the seivice peif oimed. Train-miles shall be kept sqiarately for trains hauled by locomotives and tiains moved by motorcars. 

(Q A motorcar is a self-propdled unit of equipment designed to cany freight or passenger traffic^ and is not considered a locxnnotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed soldy for moving odier equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive 
unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Indude miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives 
in hdper seivice shall be computed on the basis of actual distance ran in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance ran between teiminals and/or stations. Follow instractions (B) reganfing 
fractions and offidal time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switdiing locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in sudi service. Indude miles allowed 
train locomotives for perfoiming switching service at teiminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yaid switching service. Indude 
miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in teiminal switching and transfsr 
service. 

(H) UsecardesignationsshowninSchedule710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased can. Items 4-01 and 4-1 l,rqx>rt both foreign cars and respondents' 
own cars while on the Une of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report die private-lme categories, nules for private-line cars (whedier or 
not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equ^iment a distance of one mile. Report miles made by 
flatcais canying loaded highway traileis or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles & miles made by flatcais 
canying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exdude miles made by motorcais and rqwrt miles made by business can of odier 
than reporting carrier as sleeping car miles m Item S-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars other than S-02 comlnnation cais, 
inltemS-OS. 

(0 Exdude fiom Item 4-10,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of wodc equipment, cars canying company fieight and no-payment cars moving in transportation 
trains. Indude such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other dian railroad controlled) 
and shipper-owned cais for which die railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis, ff the p^ment for the loaded miles 
indudes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(!) Report miles actually ran by passeoger-tiain can m transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles indude miles ran by coaches and can in which 
passengen are earned at regular tariff fares without extra chaige for space occupied; miles ran by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express; miles ran by sleeping, parior and other can for vduch an extra fare is charged; miles ran by dining, cafe, and other can 
devoted exdusivdy to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by dub, lounge, and observation can; and miles ran by other passenger-train can 
where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

0 0 From oonducton' or dispatcfaen' train reports or other qipropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 6-01 indudes weight of all locomotive 
units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcan should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units 
(can and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (exduding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Nonrrevenue gross ton-miles in 
transportation trains indude wodc equipment and can canying company freight (and didr contents). Use 150 lbs. as the average wdght per passenger, 
and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 • Conduded 

(L) From conducton' train reports or odier appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transpoitation train. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude lx.l. 
shipment affreight handled in mixed baggage express can. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should ooirespond to the Ton-Miles repoited on Foim CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordmaiy and bght) between the time of leaving die initial teimmals and the time at 
the final teiminals, inchiding trains switdiing at way stations and delays on road as shown by conducton' or dispatchen' train repoits. Indude time of 
motorcar seivice peifoimed by train locomotives at tenninals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching houn induded in Item 9-01. Train 
switching is the time spent by the train while peifoimmg switdiing seivice at tenninals and way stations where no regular yard sennce is maintained. 
A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yaid switching houn are houn expended in switching seivice peifoimed by yard crews in yards where regular switdiing service is maintained, induding 
terminal switdiing and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and inddentally of company freight Houn in yard switching are 
independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(O) Woik-train miles inchide the miles ran by bains engaged m company service such as offidal inspecbon, inspection trains for Railway Commissionen 
for which no revenue is recdved, trains ranning spedal with fire apparatus to save camel's propeity from destmction, trains ran for tianspoiting the 
camel's employees to and from woric vidien no transportation chaige is made, wrecking trains, trains ran soldy for the puipose of transporting company 
material, tiains ran for distributing material and s i l l i e s for use m connection with opeiations, and all other tiains used in woric-train seivices. Exdude 
miles lun by locomotives whicji engaged inddentally in switdung company materials in axcapany shops or material yards in connection widi regular 
yard switdiing seivice or in switching equipment for repain between yards and shops. 

(P) Thenimiberof loaded frdght can shall be obtained from the conducton'wheel report and shall be the sum of all kiaded can handled by eadi train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, 
the total count of loaded can would be four two counts for the movements m the way trains and two counts for the movements in through tiains. 
Therefore, each car originated or recdved from a connecting earner recdves an initial count, phis one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or dianges in track identification number unless there is a 
physical transfer of the car between Uains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehide (TOFC trailers/containen, automobiles and tracks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level fieight can ^ e n the 
woric is peifoimed at the railroad's expense. 

t 

(^) Report the number of loaded revenue trailen/oontainen picked up, plus revenue trailers/containen ddivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
interchange service, when the wodc is peifoimed at the miroads' expense. (Peifoimed at raikoads' expense means diat railroad employees perform 
the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiaiy or outside contractor to peifoini the service.) Do not indude those trailen/containen whidi are picked 
up or ddivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc. when a tariff provision reqrares the shipper-motor carrier, etc, and not the railroad to peifoim that 
service. Note: the count should reflect the tiailer/containen for which expenses is repoited in Schedule 417 Line 2 Colunm (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Teiminals, Item I6,thetoiisloadedQntoandunloadedfromniaiiiievesselsattheexpenseof therepoitingiailroad. 

(T) Repon the total number of fordgn railroad can on line at the end of the year (except suiplus can, see bdow). Fbidgn railroad Can refen to fidght 
cars owned by other railroads, v>4iose interiine rental is sealed on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage diaiges under the code of car hire rales. 

Cairien will be govemed by local conditions in determining vidiedier a car at an interchange point should be considered "on hne". Unserviceable can indude 
can on r^iair tnujcs undergoing or awaiting lepain. They indude can on repair tracks rqiaired and awaiting switching, can on rqiair tracks undeigoing or 
awaiting repain switching, can awaitmg movement to repair tracks hdd in train yard (exduding can which are to be repaired in train yaid without loss of time), 
car moving empty in trams en route to shop, and can stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus can are can which are in serviceable condition available for loadmg on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 houn. 
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of can that have not been placed for loading within 48 houn. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERA ilNG STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cioss 
Check Item description 

(a) 
1. MUes of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
- 3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 Throush Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 

-3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Reftigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Hat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-AU Other 
4-024 AU Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
10,543 

xxxxxx 
1,679.423 
2,824,426 

32,838,176 
37,342,025 

37,342,025 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

3,810,228 
6,258,812 

88,588,843 
98,657,883 

1,655,112 
13,577,790 

113,890,785 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

2 
24,104 

160,301 
71,014 
83,601 
52,467 
97,169 
2,540 
9,396 

29,866 
92,714 
14,834 
1,053 

17,261 
30,026 

686,348 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERA'llNG STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Rat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-123 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-AU Other 
4-124 AU Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL Gines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-'TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-AU Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 GaUons and Over 
4-146 AU Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

1 
15,975 

163,969 
70,640 
75,174 
58,471 

101,633 
2,684 
9,336 

25,696 
7,271 
9.234 
1,306 

17,391 
417 

559,198 
xxxxxx 

0 
20,299 

1,422 
12,141 
3,035 

108.695 
9,413 

628 
172 

2,351 
361.852 
127,784 

80 
19,529 
57,204 
64,711 

941 
790,257 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Hat-'TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Hat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-AU Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 GaUons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (Unes 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-MUes 
4-18 No Payment Car-MUes 0) (D 
4-19 Total Car-MUes by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Wav Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

0 
6,976 
1,394 

11,815 
2,666 

107,979 
9,604 

638 
170 

2.323 
16,572 
70,077 

123 
18.318 
59,974 
67,913 

745 
377,287 

8,719 
152,561 

xxxxxx 
163,841 
117,239 

2,293,290 
2,574,370 

64 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

(1) Roadrailer equipment is included in lines 29 and 45, rather than Une 84. 
Loaded car mUes =29,662 Emp^car miles = 30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STA-HS-nCS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Fieight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(Unes 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. TraUers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Tenninals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (Unes 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (Unes 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 
17.569,918 

xxxxxx 
13,006,807 
9,596,532 

174,936,639 
0 

830,254 
215,940,150 
xxxxxx 

214,648 
21,395 

236,043 
xxxxxx 
94,740,123 

-

94,740,123 
549,572 
-

549,572 
95.289,695 

xxxxxx 
1,748,665 

119,780 
1.325.775 

xxxxxx 
347,446 
-

xxxxxx 
269,287 

1,381,911 
4,910,416 
2,430,161 
2,055,892 

80,330 
xxxxxx 
14,842,653 
6,807,754 
3,356,277 

25,006,684 
xxxxxx 

21.513 
267 
812 

22,592 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



97a Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlmtials: CR Year 1996 98 

VERmCATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent This report 
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other diief ofHoer of the respondent, unless the respondent stales that such 
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

State of _ 
County of 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

PENNSYLVANIA 
PHE,ADELPHIA 

DONALD W. MATTSON 
(insert here name of the affiant) 

CONSOLIDATED RAU. CORPORATION 

makes oadi and says diat he is VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROLLER 
Onsert here the offidal titie of the affiant) 

of 
Qnsert here the exact legal tide or name of the lespondent) 

that it is his doty to have siqiervision over the bocdcs of aooounis of die reqxuident and to control Ihe manner in wliidi sndi 
books are kept; that he knows dial such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; Aat he 
knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matten have been prqiared in accordance with Ihe 
provisions of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroads and odier accounting and reporting directives of dus Commission; 
that he bdieves that all other statements of fact contained in this report are tnie, and that tUs repon is a ooirect and eomplele 
statement, accuratdy taken from the books and recoids, of the business and affain of Ihe above-named respondeat during Ihe 
period of tune from and includmg JANUARY 1, 1996 to and indudmg DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a_ 
27TH 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
diy of MARCH ,19 97 

in and for tfce State and Count}- above named, this 
My commission expires JANUARY 26.1999 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

administer aslh 

(joy the president or other duef officer of the respondent) 

N O m m . SEAL 
ADAM VINCENT DNGARO III. Notary Public 

Oily ol Philadelphia. Phlla. County 
My CommiBSion Expires J a g 26. 1990 

Stale of _ 
Coiint>' of 

PFWSYl VANIA 

PHILADELPHIA 
JOHN A. MCKELVEY 

(insert here name of the affiant) 
of CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

jnakes oalh and says that he is 
SR.VICEPRESK)ENT 

FINANCE 
(insert here the offidal tide of the affiant) 

insert here the exact legal title or name of Ihe respondent) 

that he has careftiUy examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contamed in Ihe said report are 
irae, and that the said tepon is a conect and complete statement of die business and affain of the above-named respondent 
and die operations of iu property during die period of time from and indudmg JANUARY I , 19 96 . lo and including 

,19 96 . DECEMBER 31 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a 
27TH day of MARCH 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

.19 97 

.Jf/imfiMt 
(signature of affiant) / 

or Ihe State and Count}- above named, diis 
My commission eitpires JANUARY 26.1999 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

ADAM VINCENT b.voAHO iii M 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Tide 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Mondi Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Mondi Day Year 

FUe 
number 
of letter 
or tele­
gram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Conection 

Mondi Day Year 

Page 
Letter or 

telegram of -

Mondi Day Year 

Officer sending letter or tdegram 

Name TiUe 

file 
number 

Oe* 
making 

conection 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 
Page No. 

Accumulated depredation 
Road and equipment leased 

Fromothen 38 
Improvements to 38 
To othen 41 
Owned and used 35 

Accruals-Railway tax 63 
Analysis of taxes 63 
AppUcation of fimds-Souioe - 21 
Balance sheet - S-9 
Capital stock 20 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Qassification - 78-83 
Changes in finandal position 21-22 
Company service equipment - - _. 79 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing anangements 67 
Consun^ition of fiid by motive-power units . 91 
Contingent assets and habilities 8 
Crossties (see Ties) - -
Debtholdings 69 
Depredation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
Fromothen 34 
hnprovements to . 32-33 
To othen - 40 
Owned and used 34 

Electric locomotive equipment at dose of year - 68 
Equipment-dassified - _ 78-83 

Company seivice - 79 
Floating 82-83 
FidghMraincan 80-81 
Ifighway revenue equipment 82-83 
Passenger-train can 78-79 

hventoiy 78-83 
Owned-not in seivice of respondent - 78 

Equipment-Leased, depredation base and rate 
Fromothen - 34 
Improvements to 37 

Reserve 38 
To othen 40 

Reserve - .-. _ 41 
Equipment-Owned, dqiredation base rates - 34 

Reseive 35 
Expenses-railway operating 4S-S3 
Extraordinaiy items 17 
Federal income taxes 63 
Hnandal position-Changes in - 21-22 
Floating equipment - 82-83 
Frdght can loaded - 94 
Frdght-train can 80-81 
Fidght car-miles 94 
Fdd consumed diesd - 91 

Cost 91 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) -
Guaranties and suretyships 66 
Identity of respondent - - 2 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts 65 
Investments in common stodcs of affiliated companies 30 
Investments and advances of affiliated con^anies - 26-29 

Railway propeity used in transportation service - 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the year 32-33 

Leases 61 
Locomotive equipment - 78 

Electric and odier 78 
Consumption of fiiel diesd 91 

Locomotive unit miles 94 
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INDEX - Continued 

Mileage-Average of road operated. -
OfmainUacks 
Of new tracks in viUdi rails were laid -
Of new trades in vriiidi ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accouants for the year 
Motorcar car miles -
Motor rail can owned or leased 
Net income 
OaUi 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordmaiy mcome 
Private lme can loaded 
Private line can empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement -
Chaiges to operating expenses -

Additional trades, new lines, and extensions -
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid _ 
Wdght of 

Railway-operating expenses _ 
Railway-operating revenues -
Results of operations -
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts foiyear -
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in - -
hnprovements to leased property - -

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depredation base and rates _ 

Reseive -
Owned-Dqiredation base and rates _ 

Reserve 
Used^Dqiredation base and rates 

Reserve - -
Road^Mileage operated at dose of year 
By States and Temtories 

Securities (see investments) - _ -
Short-teim boirowing anangements-Compensating balances and 
Sinking funds -
Source and application of woridng capital 
Spedaiized service subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial position 
Stock outstanding -

Changes during year 
Number of security holden 
Total voting power -
Value per share 
Voting righis _ 

Siqipoiting schedule-road -
Suretyships-Guaranties and -
Ties laid in rqilacement -
Ties-Additional tracks, new Imes, and extensions -
Trades operated at dose of yeai 
Miles of, at dose of yeai _ 
Trade and traffic condiuons -
Tnun houn, yaid switching -
Train miles 
Tons of fidght _ 
Ton-miles of fidght. 
TOFC/COFC numbei of revenue tiailen and containen loaded and unloaded 
Voting powen and dections 
Wdght of rtdl 

Page No. 
85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 

3 
90 
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